Open Agenda
P g o,,{lu-me
/—\o

Council

Health and Wellbeing Board

Wednesday 31 July 2013

2.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G01C - 160 Tooley Street, London

SE1 2QH

Membership

Councillor Peter John (Chair) Leader of the Council

Andrew Bland NHS Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group

Romi Bowen Strategic Director of Children's and Adults' Services

Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle Children's Services

Dr Patrick Holden NHS Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group

Eleanor Kelly Chief Executive

Gordon McCullough Community Action Southwark

Councillor Catherine McDonald Health, Social Care and Equalities

Professor John Moxham King's Health Partners

Fiona Subotsky Southwark HealthWatch

John Sutherland Southwark Borough Commander, Metropolitan Police

Service
Ruth Wallis Director of Public Health
Dr Amr Zeineldine NHS Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information
You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well
as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you
may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Everton Roberts on 020 7525 7221 or email: everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
Webpage: http://www.southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly I 4

Chief Executive ‘
Date: 23 July 2013

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER




outhoreeK.

Council

Health and Wellbeing Board

Wednesday 31 July 2013
2.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G01C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR
To elect a vice-chair for the 2013-14 municipal year.

3.  NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members of the committee to declare any interests and dispensation in
respect of any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. MINUTES 1-8

To note the minutes of the last meeting of the shadow health and
wellbeing board held on 5 March 2013.

ORGANISATION OF SERVICES AND PROVISION
6. Recent Policy and Budget Updates 9-17

This item provides an overview of recent national and local policy and
budget developments with implications for the board and its work
programme.



Item No. Title

10.

1.

Winterbourne View Stocktake

This item provides an update on progress locally implementing the
Winterbourne Concordat.

Southwark and Lambeth Integrated Care Developments

This item provides an update on local developments regarding the
Southwark and Lambeth Integrated Care Programme.

Developing the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy

This item presents for approval a joint health and wellbeing strategy for
2013/14 and board work programme to develop the next strategy.

Developing a Board Performance Management Framework

This item presents local and national developments regarding the
integration of services in a number of areas to support partner decisions
on the parameters, drivers and position on integration locally.

HEALTH AND WELLBEING PRIORITY FOCUS
Strategic Conversation - The Local Case for Integration

This item gives Southwark’s health and wellbeing board partners an
opportunity to discuss their respective organisation’s parameters, drivers
and position on integration.

Date: 23 July 2013

Page No.

18 - 51

52 - 54

55 -71

72-75

76-79



Agenda ltem 5

Southwark Shadow Health & Wellbeing Board

05 March 2013 3 - 5p.m.

160 Tooley Street Ground Floor Rooms

Draft Notes

PRESENT:

Clir Peter John (Chair)
Clir Catherine McDonald
Clir Dora Dixon-Fyle
Eleanor Kelly

Romi Bowen

Andrew Bland

Dr Amr Zeineldine
Ruth Wallis

Fiona Subotsky
Professor John Moxham
Gordon McCullough

OFFICER SUPPORT:
Claire Linnane

Will Palmer (minutes)
Jin Lim

Kieran Swann
Maggie Kemmner

APOLOGIES:
Dr Patrick Holden
John Sutherland

Leader of Southwark Council

Cabinet member for Health and Adult Social Care
Cabinet member for Children’s Services

Chief Executive of Southwark Council

Strategic Director of Children’s and Adults’ Services
NHS Southwark Business Support Unit (BSU)
Managing Director

Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Chair

Joint Director of Public Health for Southwark and
Lambeth

Representative of Southwark LINk
Representative of King’s Health Partners

Chief Executive of Community Action Southwark

Housing Strategy & Partnerships Manager (LBS)
Senior Strategy Officer (LBS)

Head of Health Improvement / Consultant in Public
Health (NHS)

Head of Planning & QIPP (CCG)

Deputy Director — Integrated Care (NHS)

Representative of CCG
Borough Police Commander

MINUTES:

1) Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising

1.1 The chair welcomed the board members and audience. It was recognised that
this was the last meeting of the Southwark Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB)
in its shadow form as from 1 April 2013 it will be fully constituted as a
committee of the council.

1.2 The minutes from the previous meeting were agreed and there were no other

matters arising.

2) Governance and ways of working update

2.1 Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle, the board ‘champion’ for the Governance and
Ways of Working workstream provided an update on the away day that
members of the board attended.

1

For questions regarding the minutes of the Southwark Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board please contact either

Claire Linnane (Claire.Linnane@southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0732)
or Will Palmer (William.Palmer@Southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0698




2.2

2.3

24

25

2.6

2.7

2.8

The session was led by Jackie Draper from PeopleOpportunities with the
session funded by NHS London. The group discussed what kind of behaviours
would allow them to operate as an exceptional board and the following points
were raised:

¢ Board members need to be able to ask each other for help

e There may need to be forums outside of the formal meetings for some
discussions to take place — possibly through a planning group, similar
to the one that was established to help set up the shadow HWB

e Members of the board will need to act as conduits back to their
organisations

e There needs to be two-way communication between the board and
the various organisations represented on it.

¢ Board members should be free to express their differences but aim for
consensus when making decisions.

e The board would like the NHS Commissioning Board (NHS CB) to be
represented at meetings of the Southwark HWB and the
representative of the NHS CB for Southwark will be Jane Fryer

e It was agreed that the current membership of the HWB was about
right, including the current political representation.

Dr Amr Zeineldine then gave feedback from the London Health and Wellbeing
Board Conference 2013 which took place on Monday 25th February.

The conference was well attended by the board and Dr Amr Zeneildine was a
member of the panel which discussed some of the pertinent issues for HWBs.
The session highlighted the amount of work that has gone on across London.
Southwark’s HWB compared very favourably in terms of progress as a board
compared with other London boroughs and the methodical approach of the
planning group in setting up the board should be praised.

The board will be looking to provide feedback to the events organisers that
future events will need to use a different format. While the session gave a lot of
opportunities for listening, there wasn’t necessarily enough room for challenge
— for example the questions were known in advance by the panel and there
was little opportunity for audience interaction.

The board will need to consider links to the Greater London Authority and the
work of the London-wide HWB. In terms of what the board could learn from
other boroughs, the benefits of the approach taken in Southwark can be clearly
seen, particularly regarding the membership. There may be lessons to learn
around project management approaches for delivering the priorities.

There are more of these types of events planned in the future, offering the
opportunity to compare progress and ideas with other boroughs. There will also
need to be an intelligence function for the board to look at information sharing.

Ruth Walllis, Director of Public Health for the shared service between
Southwark and Lambeth, chairs the London Health Inequalities network and
this may also be a good way of sharing information. It may be worth exploring
other networks as well.

2

For questions regarding the minutes of the Southwark Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board please contact either

Claire Linnane (Claire.Linnane@southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0732)
or Will Palmer (William.Palmer@Southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0698




2.9

Although many councils in London will be tackling similar health issues, they
will probably be starting from different places and facing different
implementation challenges.

3) Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS)

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

At the meeting a paper was tabled which a number of organisations had been
involved in discussions. The Cabinet Member for Health and Adult Social Care,
Catherine McDonald introduced the paper and Director of Public Health Ruth
Wallis and Jin Lim from public health provided further information.

It was outlined that this document was a high-level, strategic draft document
which formed the starting point for a one-year strategy from April. Since the last
meeting of the board, work has taken place to develop the strategy’s
objectives. These are:

e Giving every child and young person the best start in life
Building healthier and more resilient communities and tackling the root
causes of ill health

¢ Improving the experience and outcomes of care for our most
vulnerable residents and enabling them to live more independent lives

The first objective has been developed through the refresh of the Children and
Young People’s Plan, ensuring alignment across partners’ activity. Objective 2
is about tackling health inequalities and the root causes of ill health, while the

final objective explores multi-agency support for our most vulnerable residents.

ACTION - The board members were asked to provide feedback on the paper to
the Director of Public Health following the meeting.

Following this a live example was given of how the JHWS could influence wider
work in the borough. The Council has an Economic Wellbeing Strategy which
has an objective around thriving town centres and high streets. Certain issues
regarding health include:

¢ Fast food takeaways
Betting shops
Pay-day loan shops
Money transfer shops
Small off-licences, especially those selling cheap and illegal,
counterfeit alcohol

Partners on the board have been able to do some work around limiting the
saturation of fast-food shops on Southwark’s high-streets. By working with the
planning team they are aiming to limit the number of these shops allowed to 1
in 20 in a parade of shops in order to help to tackle obesity. Establishments
that have already opened cannot be closed forcibly to achieve this figure but
other work can take place collaboratively with fast food shops to make
improvements — for example through improving cooking techniques.

There are also significant issues around gambling. Recent research found that
£280 million was spent on gambling in the north of the borough, where there is
greater affluence, but £200 million was also spent in Peckham and Camberwell
which both have areas suffering from serious deprivation. This is money that is

3

For questions regarding the minutes of the Southwark Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board please contact either

Claire Linnane (Claire.Linnane@southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0732)
or Will Palmer (William.Palmer@Southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0698




3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

being taken directly out of people’s pockets and the similarity in spending on
betting between the North of the borough and Peckham and Camberwell is
worrying.

Work is taking place with licensing but betting establishments cannot easily be
blocked through planning. Licenses can, however, be turned down based on
‘fairness’.

It is up to the HWB to add value through the strategy. If it is done well the board
should be able to identify where the problems lie and how they can be
addressed. The strategy gives the opportunity to influence right across the
piece.

Following these points a discussion relating to the strategy then took place
among the board

The factors which are set out in the strategy are what kill people. Some people
spend a lot of time ‘downstream’ managing serious, life-threatening conditions.
It would be valuable to see the full path from wider determinants through the
conditions to the end. The board needs to understand what it can do something
about now and what it cannot, and how it can measure progress against this.

As well as the movement from upstream health care to downstream, there are
also vicious circles which affect health adversely. For example in some of the
more affluent areas there are far fewer place to buy alcohol than in more
deprived areas. The negative outcomes of this can include domestic abuse,
mental wellbeing problems and other issues that further exacerbate poverty
and perpetuate the cycle.

Planning and lobbying regarding types of shops has to come from London-wide
networks and other HWBs. In order to effect change, there needs to be
strength in numbers for the lobbying that takes place, even extending beyond
London networks.

Work needs to take place to improve the timeliness of statistics to ensure they
are up to date and accurately reflect progress. This has improved in some
areas such as teenage conceptions but there is still room for improvement.
Data sharing across organisations can help with this.

The council can utilise its children’s centres and other facilities to help address
some of the upstream problems mentioned. Further work can also take place
with troubled families as the council has identified a cohort to work with. As the
work moves forward the board must think about how it links with other boards,
networks, groups, etc. or where it can be connected to work already taking
place. For example in the council’s Children’s and Adults’ department there is a
mental health team which is carrying out work that links with some of the
wellbeing and resilience work of the board.

The next stage is to think about how to pull all of this together. At different
points in delivering an outcome, there may be different organisations and
people that need to be involved. There is a need to identify and address any
gaps that currently exist. The next stage is to set out the outcomes and
mechanisms for delivery. A short-life working group could be set up for this.

4

For questions regarding the minutes of the Southwark Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board please contact either

Claire Linnane (Claire.Linnane@southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0732)
or Will Palmer (William.Palmer@Southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0698




3.17

3.18

The value that the board is adding needs to be identified along with how
members of the board will hold each other to account in terms of delivering the
strategy. The strategy needs to be challenging and not perpetuate what is
already taking place but just because there are particular priorities does not
mean that existing performance issues should not also be addressed. The
guestions that need to be answered are:

e |s there a new activity that should be done, bearing in mind the current

economic circumstances?
e Where are we going to improve what we are already doing?
e How are we going to grasp opportunities that arise as we go along?

In the current context, we cannot do everything so we have to look at the value-
based approach, assessing the value of investment. Need to take a whole
system approach to this. That definition of value cannot refer only to cash, as
there are intangible benefits to some of the discretionary services.

4) CCG operating framework and priorities

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

A paper outlining NHS Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group’s (CCG)
2013/14 Operating Plan was introduced by Kieran Swann, the Head of
Planning at the CCG.

The paper set out the key priorities and responsibilities the CCG must
undertake. The CCG must deliver the following:
¢ The rights and pledges set out to patients in the NHS Constitution
e To contribute to the NHS Commissioning Board’s delivery of its
Mandate from government by achieving certain outcome standards
e Deliver its own strategy (CCG Integrated Plan) for improvement of
local services and achieving a reduction in health inequalities
e To operate within its resource allocation and achieve its financial
targets
¢ Not to preside over a serious quality failure of any commissioned
provider
¢ As a minimum, to maintain performance against a range of health
indicators and additionally improve performance against three locally
identified priority outcome measures

Current expectations of performance have been set out in the document
against the rights and pledges set out in the NHS Constitution. The CCG will
maintain and improve the following priority outcomes for patients:

e Preventing people from dying prematurely
Enhancing quality of life for people with long term conditions
Helping people to recover from episodes of ill health or following injury
Ensuring people have a positive experience of care
Treating and caring for people in a safe environment and protecting
them from avoidable harm.

In addition the CCG must choose three local outcome indicators where it will
improve performance over the next 12 months. The shortlist currently includes
chronic obstructive pulmonary disorder and smoking, end of life care, patients
with long term conditions feeling supported and their quality of life, diabetes
management and patients with asthma. Engagement is currently ongoing to
agree the final three.

5

For questions regarding the minutes of the Southwark Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board please contact either

Claire Linnane (Claire.Linnane@southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0732)
or Will Palmer (William.Palmer@Southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0698




4.5

5) Ke

The three chosen priorities will be recognised financially by government if they
are improved over the next 12 months. Despite this, the priorities are only a
small subsection of the CCG’s ‘Plan on a Page’ which is set out in the
document and an even smaller sub-section of the longer-term broader CCG
work. The three priorities amount to less than 0.5% of the work that the CCG is
delivering.

issues

Integrated Care Pilot

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Maggie Kemmner from the NHS presented a paper entitled Southwark and
Lambeth Integrated Care.

The programme offers an opportunity to change the way work is done so that it
is planned around the individual. Key improvements to the system will focus
on:

¢ Real-time information sharing

e Changing the funding model

e Shared governance and improvement

o Workforce changes

In particular the pilot will seek to improve early identification which will involve
putting together a holistic health check for elderly people to identify problems
earlier down the line. This should reduce the need for more acute care. It will
be necessary for all partners to work together collaboratively in order for this
work to be successful.

Some 25,000 older people will be proactively assessed annually to pick up
issues for those not yet interacting heavily with the system. Around 5,000
cases will be managed in terms of care for those with multiple needs. The aims
of the pilot are for people to have improved experiences of care and in
particular after three years:

e 15,900 (14%) fewer unnecessary days spent in hospital by older

people
e 118 (18%) fewer people needing to move into a residential care home
e Annual savings of £13.9m in hospital and residential care

The integrated care pilot in Lambeth and Southwark is unique as it
encompasses mental health, involving the South London and Maudsley NHS
Foundation Trust (SLaM) in the work. 70% of practices in Southwark and
Lambeth are signed up to the pilot. Although this is a very positive figure, the
aim will be to achieve 100%. There has been some delay in terms of getting
the work underway however, due to the lack of available nurses.

Public health transition

5.6

Both the Lambeth and Southwark public health teams are now situated under
one roof at Tooley Street. The consultation on the staff reorganisation has also
now taken place. There is still some guidance from central government that the
team are awaiting but the Director of Public Health is confident that the new
joint service will be underway by 1 April 2013.

6

For questions regarding the minutes of the Southwark Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board please contact either

Claire Linnane (Claire.Linnane@southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0732)
or Will Palmer (William.Palmer@Southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0698




5.7 The council is currently reviewing contracts to identify liabilities and costs.
There are some liabilities from the primary care trust (PCT) which will be
transferring across but any hidden costs will also need to be identified.

5.8 The focus has been on transitioning the joint team across to the council but
there will need to be some additional work going forward as well as a process
to shut down pre-existing PCT work.

South London Trust Update

5.9 A number of papers were issued to the board on this matter which Professor
John Moxham from King’s Health Partners (KHP) introduced.

5.10 On 31 January, Jeremy Hunt, the Secretary of State for Health, made a
decision on the recommendations put forward by the trust special administrator
(TSA) about the future of healthcare in south London. He accepted the
recommendation that King’s College Hospital should acquire the Princess
Royal University Hospital (PRUH) in Bromley. This would mean that the PRUH
would become part of King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust.

5.11 King’s College Hospital has been working with the TSA and the Department of
Health on the details of a possible acquisition, and have cautiously welcomed
the Secretary of State’s recommendation. Before a final decision is made,
King’s College Hospital will be developing a full business case and will keep
staff across KHP informed of any developments. The business case will be put
forward on 25 March and King’s board will consider the case on 1 April.

5.12 There is enthusiasm from the majority of staff at PRUH but the business case
and the opinion of Monitor will be very important in determining whether the
plans should go ahead.

5.13 Following Professor Moxham’s update, the following discussions took place on
this matter:

5.14 It has been requested that there should be an independent chair of the NHS
reporting to the Chief Executive David Nicholson and they will be appointed
imminently.

5.15 The system in south east London is already under significant pressure even
though some of the changes set out in the TSA'’s report are a long way off. It
will be important to improve community capacity.

5.16 Lewisham is creating a community fund to put forward a judicial review on the
recommendations set out by the TSA.

5.17 It might be helpful for the board to discuss any concerns that have been shared
with the TSA individually and think about the impact the recommendations may
have on the borough.

5.18 The plans to merge Guy’s and St Thomas’, King’s College hospital and SLaM
are part of a different process. A business case is being developed. If the
proposals go ahead they will have to be approved by Monitor as it will become
a new foundation trust and also by the Competition Commission.

7

For questions regarding the minutes of the Southwark Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board please contact either
Claire Linnane (Claire.Linnane@southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0732)
or Will Palmer (William.Palmer@Southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0698




Healthwatch update

5.19 Community Action Southwark (CAS) has made a bid with a group of voluntary
sector partners to run Healthwatch from April 2013. From 1 April LINK will
become Healthwatch.

5.20 Currently it is an open procurement process and an update will be provided at
the next HWB meeting.

8

For questions regarding the minutes of the Southwark Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board please contact either
Claire Linnane (Claire.Linnane@southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0732)
or Will Palmer (William.Palmer@Southwark.gov.uk/ 0207 525 0698




Agenda ltem 6

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
6. Open 31 July 2013 Health and Wellbeing Board
Report title: Recent policy and budget updates

Wards or groups affected: | All

From: Kerry Crichlow, Director of Strategy and
Commissioning

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. The purpose of this paper is to update the board on policy and budget updates
which have implications for individual partners and/or the board and its work
programme.

RECOMMENDATIONS
2. The board is requested to:

a) Note the policy and budget updates (Appendix 1 and 2 of the report), and
share updates of each partner’'s budget changes, service transformations
and delivery plans.

b) Consider opportunities for shared transformation, particularly in regard to
the priorities in the joint health and wellbeing strategy and board work
programme.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

3. The contents of this report outline key policy and budget changes to have taken
place since the last board meeting. The board may wish to consider their
implications, particularly in the context of opportunities to progress the priorities
in the joint health and wellbeing strategy and the board’s work programme.

Policy implications

4. Each announcement captured in this report has implications for partners
individually and collectively, which the board may wish to consider through this
or subsequent agenda items.

Community and equalities impact statement

5.  Any local actions arising from the announcements will be fully considered for

impact on groups with statutory protected characteristics or sections of the
community.



10

Legal implications

6. Each announcement could have legal implications, which partners may wish to
consider through this or subsequent agenda items. The board is asked to note
Appendix 1 and 2, which includes policy and budgetary updates and a summary
of existing duties and powers introduced by the Health and Social Care Act
2012. This will be kept up to date going forward.

Financial implications
7. Each announcement could have financial implications, which partners may wish

to consider through this or subsequent agenda items.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
None
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Policy and budgetary updates
Appendix 2 Summary table of the duties and powers introduced by the Health

and Social Care Act 2012 relevant to Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment (JSNAs) and Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy
(JHWSs)

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Kerry Crichlow, Director of Strategy and Commissioning,
Children’s and Adults’ Services

Report Author | Elaine Allegretti, Head of Strategy, Planning and Performance,
Children’s and Adults’ Services

Version | Final

Dated | 22 July 2013

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance and No No
Corporate Services
Strategic Director of Children’s and Yes Yes
Adults’ Services
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 22 July 2013




APPENDIX 1
Health and wellbeing policy and budget updates to July 2013

Strategic

Funding for NHS and Adult Social Care Integrated Services

The budget settlement for 2015/16 includes £3.8 billion of pooled health and social care funding for integration. Access to the pooled budgets will be conditional on agreeing
plans with local health and wellbeing boards to protect access and drive integration of services, to improve quality and prevent people staying in hospital unnecessarily.
Further work with local government and the NHS on the planning process and to determine the detail of how this system will operate is required.

NHS Directions on payments from the NHS to local authorities

The government has issued these sets of directions; one of the key conditions is that the paying body must be satisfied that the payment will result in a more effective use of
funds than if an equivalent amount was spent by the paying body. It also includes directions on the £859 million to be transferred by NHS England in 2013/14 to local
authorities for social care. This funding, must support adult social care services in each authority, which also have a health benefit. The local authority and clinical
commissioning groups must agree together how to use the money.

Duties and powers

The board’s duties and powers have been developing as the network of relationships between agencies and bodies matures, for example:

- duty to develop and update a pharmaceutical needs assessment;

- HWBs are expected to receive an annual report from the director of public health and Public Health England regional units on local arrangements;
- HWBs should provide appropriate escalation route to the Secretary of State for Director of Public Health/LA health protection concerns.

The Department of Health’s summary table of the duties and powers introduced by the Health and Social Care Act 2012 is attached as Appendix 1.

Barriers to choice review

The Government has published the findings of an independent review into public service choice, looking at how effective choice is in health, social care and schools.

The review highlighted the need to build flexibility in the way people interact with healthcare professionals and facilities; problems with the complexity of the personal budget
system and in particular the bureaucracy and rules around using it, together with delays in the system and especially with a lack of information; cross barriers included the
need for better information and choices, access to face-to-face advice, and the gap between people’s expectation of choice and services delivered.

FE

New proposals to ensure care and compassion in the NHS and in social care
The Cavendish review has published its recommendations. Key points include that all healthcare assistants and social care support workers should undergo the same basic
training, and must get a standard ‘Certificate of Fundamental Care’ before they can care for people unsupervised.

The prime minister has launched the Early Intervention Foundation (EIF), which seeks to provide a single source of independent and authoritative assessment and advice on
early intervention measures and will help improve the UK evidence base. The EIF has invited every Clinical Commissioning Group, Police and Crime Commissioner and all
top-tier council to participate in the first wave of 20 first wave early intervention pilot projects. The EIF is considering proposals, and will announce the first wave shortly.

Health/Public Health

The Keogh Review

The government has published the finding of a review of hospitals with high mortality rates (14). The review was commissioned in response to the Francis inquiry into failings
at the Mid-Staffordshire Foundation Trust. The review found examples of good care, as well as scope for improvement, with each trust needing to address an urgent set of
actions in order to raise standards of care, which included closure of operating theatres, suspension of services, changes to staffing levels, and dealing with patients’
complaints. Media reports of 13,000 avoidable deaths are not sourced from the review — the review did not state any number of avoidable deaths either generally, or for any
hospital.

-1-



Public Health duties guidance
The Department of Health has issued guidance for local authorities assuming public health duties:
¢ Commissioning sexual health services and interventions: best practice guidance for local authorities;
e A framework for sexual health improvement in England;
e Best practice guidance for weight management services; and
e Material for setting up local health resilience partnerships.

Ring fenced public health grants to local authorities 2013-14 and 2014-15
Announcements have been made for the Public Health grant for LAs to provide mandated services and locally commissioned services. Southwark will receive £72 per head
for 2013/14 (with a target of £78 per head 2014-15) which is ring fenced to target health inequalities, and to improve outcomes for the health and wellbeing of the local
population. The grant permits local discretion in how these aims are achieved.

School food plan

A review into school dinners has called for free meals to be extended to all primary schools, starting in the most deprived areas of England. The move would mean almost 3m
extra children eating free lunches. The recommendation was made by Henry Dimbleby and John Vincent, co-founders of the Leon restaurant chain, who had been tasked by
the Education Secretary, Michael Gove, with conducting an investigation into school dinners.

Health protection duties

The Health and Social Care Act has delegated some of the Secretary of State’s health protection duties to local authorities and require LAs to undertake some of their health
improvement duties in particular ways. The legislation will also set out when LAs can charge for activity under their new duties, although no individual will have to pay new
charges for their services.

¢l

"What about the Children" - report on children living with parents with mental health problems
Ofsted and the Care Quality Commission (CQC) conducted a thematic inspection and explored how well adult mental health services, and drug and alcohol services
considered the impact on children when their parents or carers had mental ill health and/or drug and alcohol problems; and how effectively adult and children’s services
worked together to ensure that children affected by their parents’ or carers’ difficulties were supported and safe. Ofsted and the CQC made a number of recommendations:
e joint training and joint supervision to ensure that all practitioners have a thorough understanding of the impact of these difficulties on children and the opportunity to
reflect together on their joint responsibilities in tackling concerns.
e monitor the extent to which adult mental health services meet their responsibilities to safeguard and protect children
e ensure that practitioners consistently challenge decisions that result in no further action if in their judgement action is warranted
e ensure that staff liaise with each other and agree a joint plan of action when parents or carers do not attend appointments with adult services.

The Dementia challenge

The Department of Health has announced a number of actions to improve the lives of around 800,000 people with dementia in the UK, including:

linking £54 million in funding for hospital dementia risk assessments to the quality of dementia care

making the dementia information on our local website available nationally, so people have a better understanding of the services available in their local area
providing £50 million of funding to adapt wards and care homes for people with dementia

helping to fund a £300 million programme to build or renovate housing for people with long-term conditions, including dementia

providing £400 million to help fund breaks for carers

launching a new toolkit to help GPs provide better support

increasing annual funding of dementia research to around £66 million by 2015




Government launches care comparison website

The new care profiles provide the most comprehensive source of information on care services. They help people to search and compare residential care homes and other
care services and make confident choices about registered care for themselves or family members. The profiles are available on NHS Choices and sit alongside easy to
reference information on entitlements to care, paying for care, organising a care need assessment and other practical advice.

New premature mortality website launched by Public Health England
Longer Lives, a new website showing the variation in early death rates has been launched by Public Health England (PHE). Using a traffic-light rating system, the website
ranks areas showing those above average in tackling avoidable deaths as green, while those that still have more to do, are red; it also shows how they compare to other areas
with a similar social and economic profile. Southwark’s ranking on the 4 national key measures are as follows (Deaths per 100,000 for 2009-2011):

1. Cancer — 104 out of 150 local authorities

2. Heart disease and stroke — 109 out of 150 local authorities

3. Lung disease — 127 out of 150 local authorities

4. Liver disease — 126 out of 150 local authorities

New Children’s Partnership

The Department of Health, NHS England, and partners are setting up a Children’s Partnership which will bring together key national organisations accountable for policy,
commissioning and delivery to improve children and young people’s health outcomes. The Partnership will consider and agree system priorities, design resolutions for
improvement and work jointly to commission resources to deliver these. It will receive constructive, evidence based challenge and advice from the Children and Young
People’s Health Outcomes Forum and will have strong links to the Health Transition Task Group.

Social care

Care minimum standards launched

The government has announced that new national eligibility criteria, to be introduced in 2015, will set a minimum threshold for councils to maintain levels of adult social care
and support services. The Department of Health is inviting discussion on the proposals as well as the draft regulations. An analysis of the implications of the draft regulations
has also been included in the document. A formal consultation will be launched in 2014 following the Care Bill becoming law.

el

Inspection of children’s services
Ofsted has just closed a consultation (12 July) on the way it inspects services for children in need of help and protection, children looked after and care leavers. This single
framework, covering child protection, looked after children and care leavers services and supporting multi-agency arrangements, replaces previous plans to implement
separate inspection frameworks for each service area. Further raising the bar, the framework has three key judgements feeding an overall effectiveness judgement:

e Experiences and progress of children who need help and protection

e Experience and progress of children look after and achieving permanence (including graded judgements on adoption performance and experiences and progress of

care leavers)

e Leadership, management and governance
The consultation also includes proposals for a graded judgement on the effectiveness of local safeguarding children boards, as well as seeking views on the grade descriptors
comprising each judgement, and that ‘good’ will be set as the minimum standard.

Inspection of voluntary adoption and independent fostering provision
Ofsted’s consultation on proposed revisions to the inspection of voluntary adoption agencies, and for revisions to the inspection of independent fostering agencies also closed
on 12 July 2013. Key proposals in the voluntary adoption provision consultation included:

e Changes to the evaluation schedule into two parts: those providers of a range of adoption services; and those only providing support;

e Grade descriptors for ‘good’; ‘requires improvement’; and ‘inadequate’.

-3-



Key proposals in the independent fostering provision consultation included:
e Changes to the inspection of independent fostering agencies;
e Grade descriptors for ‘good’; ‘requires improvement’; and ‘inadequate’.

Care Bill

The government has published the Care Bill which introduces legislation to provide protection and support to the people who need it most and to take forward elements of the

government’s initial response to the Francis Inquiry. Key points include:

e funding reform, including bringing forward the cap on lifetime care costs individuals pay

e new duties around prevention

e new rights for carers

e Ofsted-style ratings for hospitals and care homes so that patients and the public can compare organisations or services in a fair and balanced way and make informed

choices about where to go

local authorities receiving a new legal responsibility to provide a care and support plan (or a support plan in the case of a carer)

o for the first time, providing people with a legal entitlement to a personal budget, which is an important part of the care and support plan

e giving young people and carers of children a legal right to request an assessment before they turn 18. This is to help them to plan for the adult care and support services
they may need

Extra funding to prepare for SEND reforms

The children’s minister announced that local authorities will be able to access £9 million to help them prepare for changes to the way children with special educational needs
(SEN) are supported. Under the new system, due to be introduced in September 2014, SEN statements will be replaced by single education, health and care plans, requiring
co-operation between all local services.

vl

Lamb pioneers

Following the publication of the Care Bill, the government has announced that local areas are expected to develop integrated health and social care services over the next five
years. There is no blueprint for integrated care, and a national programme of integration ‘pioneers’ will share solutions and identify barriers to integration, some of which will be
addressed at a national level. Southwark and Lambeth Integrated Care submitted a bid to commence a pioneer project.

Adoption delay

In its response to the Adoption and Fostering: Tackling Delay consultation, the government has outlined measures to ensure adopters are approved more quickly and to
overcome blockages in the legal system that slow the adoption process. Changes include a two-stage approval process for adopters to ensure the majority of adopters are
approved to adopt within six months. A fast-track procedure for approved foster carers and previous adopters who wish to adopt will also be introduced. There will be a legal
obligation on all adoption agencies to refer prospective adopters to the Adoption Register within three months of approval, and ensure information on children waiting to be
adopted is kept up to date.

Fostering support
The Children and Families Minister, Edward Timpson announced a new package of support totalling £750,000 to:
e provide Fostering Network with £250,000 over 2 years to boost local recruitment of foster carers and help councils share good practice nationally
e provide intervention programmes for looked-after children and those on the edge of care and custody and their families
o fund 3 partnerships between local authorities and independent fostering services to explore recruitment/retainment
The announcement is especially focused on supporting LAs in recruiting foster carers who have the specialist skills to care for vulnerable children with different needs.

Disability payments
In June 2013, Disability Living Allowance (DLA) was replaced by Personal Independence Payment (PIP).

-4-



Children, Young People, Families and Education

School improvement inspections

Ofsted has published the LA school improvement inspection framework. Inspections are likely to be carried out only where a concern has been identified or where HMCI has
received a request to inspect from the Secretary of State. In judging LA effectiveness, inspectors will evaluate the effectiveness of arrangements to support school
improvement and identify the strengths and weaknesses of support and challenge for schools and other providers. The evaluation will also take account of a LA’s statutory
duties (s13A of the Education Act 1996).

GCSE overhaul

An overhaul of GCSEs in England has been announced by the Department for Education. Key changes from autumn 2015:

Changes will initially be for nine core GCSE subjects (English language and literature, maths, physics, chemistry, biology, combined science, history and geography).
Grading by numbers 8-1 rather than by the current letters A*-G

Exams will be essay-based system

Pass mark to be pushed higher

LACSEG refund

The Department of Education (DfE) will refund a total of £94 million to councils for school support following legal action by local authorities. Southwark’s refund amounts to
£1.195 million. Councils called for a judicial review after claiming the amount taken by the DfE to fund schools that had converted to academy status exceeded how much they
would save from no longer being responsible for them. The DfE took £148 million from the LA Central Services Equivalent Fund (LACSEG) in 2011/12, but repaid £58 million
in July 2012. The latest £94.16 million refund is for a £265 million cut made by the DfE in 2012/13.

Crime and justice

End of Pathfinder Scheme
The two-year reinvestment pathfinder scheme, which aims to reduce the use of custody for under-18s by providing councils with cash upfront for projects that divert young
people from prison, comes to an end in November. Two of the consortia struggled to meet targets and dropped out a year early, to avoid being liable for financial penalties.




16

X ue|d BuluoisSILWOod
paysiignd sy} ul gMH ueAs|a1 ay} Jo uoluido [euly 8} Jo Juswaless e apnjoul 0} Aing
X (99D weas|as ayy o1 palddns
aq os|e }snw Adoo) uejd BuluoISSIWWOD 8y} Uo uoluIdo Jey) Yyim gOSHN O} 8)lim OS[e 0} JoMOd
X SMHP
8y} Jo unoooe Jadoud uaye) sey ued BuluoissIWWwOd dy} Jayidym uo uojuido apiaoid o} Aing
X X SMH lueasjal 8y} jo unodoe Jadoud uayel sey ueld ay} Jayleym uo i Bunnsuod
Buipnjour - ueld Buluoissiwwod ay} Buisiaaa Appueoyiubis Jo Bunedaid ur gpmH dAj10AUl 0} Aing
X SMHP PUB YNSI ueAd|a) 0} pJebas aney o} Ainp sy Buibreyosip si Alioyine
By} Jay1aym uo }l paysi|aelse ydlym Aluoyine [eoo] ay} o} uojuido sy aAIb 0} gAMMH 8y} Jo Jamod
sueld Buiuoissiwwod Jo Juawubiy
S90IAI9S paje|ai-yleay
JO SJBUOISSIWIWOD PUB SBDIAISS SIED [BI00S IO SBOIAISS UY}eay JO SISUOISSIWWOD Usamiaq «
S9IIAIS PAJe[aI-Yl[EaY JO SIQUOISSILULIOD PUE }9SH USOMI] «
X :(yyeay Jo sjueulwIB}dP JOPIM 0} UOIE|aJ ul) Buiiom 8so|o 86eIN0dUS 0} JoMOd
9002 19V SHN 8yl Jepun sai|iqixa|} Jo
asn Buibeinoous jo asodind ay) 1o} Hoddns J18Yl0 JO SOUE]SISSE ‘9dIApE 8pIA0id 0] Jeinoied Ul «
S9OIAJS 9JBD [BIO0S JO SISUOISSIWOD PUB SSDIAISS Y}BaY JO SISUOISSILUWIOD USaMIa] «
X :Buppiom pajesbajul abeinodus o} Aing
i (suonouny Bujuoissiwwod Jueas|al Aue Buisioiaxa ul) X Ny Aue Buisioiaxa ul) X ue Buisioiaxa ul) X SUOIOUNY JUBASIBI JO 8SI049X8 8] Ul SMHI PUB YNSI lueAsjal 0] psebal aney o} Aing
SUOIoUN) PSJEIDOSSE JBYJ0 UO Sannp o joedw|
ouny parebs|op sy} as1oiaxe 0}) xi X i aMH ayi o} (Aunnios 1deoxa) uonouny Ajuoyine [eoo| Aue ajebajap 0} Jamod
X X X Buiuoissiwwod Jo uoneibajul
19S0|2 0} UOIIE[aJ Ul 81BD [BID0S PUB Yljeay uey} A|peoiq 810w 300| 0} SMHI 8y} 4o} Aljige ay}
'9°| — payesBajul A|9s0|0 810w 8 PO ,,SSOIAISS PaJE[SI-Y}BSY JOPIM PUB ‘SBIIAISS S1BD [BIO0S
pue yjeay jo BujuoISSIWWOD Y} MOY UO SMBIA JO JUBWSIE}S B SMHI™ dY} Ul 8pnjoul 0} Jamod
7 X X SMHF 8yt ysiiand o3 Aing
7 X X VNS aui ysiignd o} Aing
X X *X SMHr Buidojersp uaym 900z 10V SHN 8y} Jepun sailjiqixajy Jepisuod 0} Aing
X X «X SMHP
pue ¥YNSI 8y} Buidojansp ul ajepuew pieog Buiuoissiwwod SHN 8y} 0} psebal aney o} Aing
X X X VNS 8y jo uoiesedaid uy ajelidoidde syuiyi 3 suosiad Aue JNSuod 0} Jamod
X i | [ BaJR 8y} Ul Buryiom 1o Buil ajdoad «
X | | 7 Yyolemy}esH (6907 -
X X X :SMSF 8y jo uoiresedaid ui saied paiyl aAj0Aul 0} AIng
X 0Q UBAS|aJ YoB? - S|1oUN0YD AJUNOYD IO} «
X ©eaJe ay} ul Bujiom Jo Buial sjdoad «
X yolemyjesH oo .
X X X 'WNSI ayi jo uonesedaid ul saied paiyl aajoaul 0} Aing
X (eredionted o3) x X X a1e1S Jo Aiealoag wodj aouepinb o) piebal
9ABY pUE BaJE Yy O} UOIBISI Ul YNSI Ul papn|oul spaau Bueaw 1oy SMHP e aJedaud o} Aing
X (eredioied o1) X X X 9JelS JO AJE}2108S WO}
aouepinb o} pJebal aAey pue eaJe Y 0] uollejal ul (YNSI) Spaau Jo Juswssasse aledaid 0} Aing
i i X X apinoid 01 Ainp e yum Juasaidal Aay) 9SOy} IO SISqUIBW UIBLID «
| | X X Awoyine [eooj ayj
(1senbai 0} Jemod) X (ap1noud o1 Ainp) X (ep1noud 03 Ainp) X (epiroid o} Ainp) X -Wwouy suonouny
Jo0 @ouewlopad sy Buisisse 1o Buligeus Jo sasodind a8y} 10} uoleWIOoUl 1S8nbal 0] gA\H 10} Jomod
i i | X suoIoUNy SH JO 3SI919X8 By} Ul gMH U} yiim aesadood o} Aing
pJeoq Bulaqg|iam pue yjeay jo suopouny
X | | | | Apuiol suonouny Jlsy) 8s1019x8 01 SgA\H 8J0W 10 OM] 10} JaMOd
X (lJuswysi|qelse Jeye Bunuiodde yi gA\H IASUOD 61 AINP YHM) X i ajendoidde pawaap se pJeoq ayj 0} SIsquidw [euolippe juiodde 0} Jamod
X HP pue ¥NSI ut uonedioed) X vX e asoym asoyl) X (aMH) pJseog buiaqgjiap pue yiesH o} uonedioised Jo uoljejuasalday
pJeoq Bulag|iem pue yjjeay jo diysiequisw pue Juswysijqeis
pieog Buiaqjiam pue yjeaH| ydlemyijesH [edo]| pleog bujuoissiwwo) w_._zﬁ KAwoyiny _moo._ﬁ mwooﬁ S31LNA ANV SHIMOd — AJVINLLIDTT J1LVHOOW3d ._<oo._ﬁ
SSMHF PUB SYNS 0} JueAajal Z10g 19V a4e) [e100S pue yijeaH ayi Aq pasnpoujul siamod pue sainp ayj jo ajqe} Alewwns y

¢ XIaN3ddV




17

SOOIAIBS 9JBD [BIO0S 10 U}[eay Jou 9B INg S[ENPIAIPUI JO Ueay 8y} Uo 108)}d Ue aAeY Aew ey} SedIAIes SUBSW SaDIAI9S paje|al-Uieay

(026 10V S801AI8S [BID0S AIOYINY [BD0T 8} JO BuiUBSW 8y} UIYHIM) S8IILIOYINE [BD0] JO SUOHOUN SBDIAISS [BI00S 8U} JO 8duensind ul papiacid 8. Jey) SedIAI8S SUBBW S8DIAISS 8Jed [Blo0S

9002 19V SHN 8yl Ul Se buluesw awes au} Sey 82IAI8S Uieay oyl a1aym pue|bu3 ul 801AIas yieay ay) jo Led se papiaoid aJe ey} Sa0IAIeS SUBSLW Sa0IAISS Uleay

2102 10y 8Je) [e100S pue UledH 8y} JO GG 'S Ul pauljop aJe SadIAISS 81ed [B100S PUEB ‘S80IAISS palejal-Uleay ‘Sadlalas yieay

*xx

Jjes) Ajloyine [ed0] 8y} S8Sed awWos Ul 10 JoAepy ‘JepeaT eyl Aq paleulwou seAleluasaidal palos|e pue yieay oljgqnd ‘SedIAIes S,usiplyo ‘SedIAISS [BID0S JNPE JO SI0}08IIPp 8y} S8pnjoul SIy}

vX
GMH elA pabieyosip 8q isnw Ainp X
| :SalON

S80IAIBS ‘0} SS900E 10

pue Jo SaWo09IN0 U sjuaned usamiaq sanienbaul 8yl 8onpal 10 S82IAIBS 8y} Jo Aljenb ay) aaoidwi
0] ‘S90IAI9S paje|al-yijeay pue yjesy Jo ‘SadIAIas 8Jed [BI00S pue Yiesy jo uoisinoid ay) pue
‘S90IAI8S Y)[eay Jo uoisinoid ayy ul uonjeiBajul Bulindas 0] MaIA B YlM suopilouny asiolexe 0} Aing

S99IAIBS Yijeay jo uoisiroid ayi ul uoiieaouul ajowold suonouny siay Buisiolexa uaym o} Aing

waned ay) 0} SEOIAISS Yijeay Jo uoisiaoid By} INoge SUOISIOap Ul SaAljeluasaidal
pue siaJed J1ay} ‘sjuaiied Jo JuUdWBA0AUI 8y} 8lowoid suonouny Jidy} Buisiolexs uaym o} Aing

S9OIAIBS 0} SSOJE pUE SOWOIIN0
ul sjualied usamiag sailijenbau; 8onNpal 0} paau o} pJebal yIm suoiouny asioIaxe 0} Aing

paASIYOE SBWO02INO0 Ul JUSWaA0IdL| SNONUUOD 8INJ8S 0} MAIA B YIM JoB 0} AiInQg

$80IAI8S J0 AJ[enb ul Juswaaoidwi snonuiuod BuiNdas 0} MBIA B YlIm SUOIouN} 8s101axa 0} Ainq

SMHF PUB YNSI 8y} yBnoay} 0} peinquiuod aq Ued yaiym ‘seinp Jaylo

(99D 8y} Jo Juswssasse

souew.opad [enuue sy Bunonpuod usym) psebas aney o} painbai sem 3 yoiym 0} SMHr Aue jo
AlaAl|op 0] UOINQLIIUOD SHDD U0 MBIA SH U0 gAH }NSU0D 0} pue SMHP PUB YNSI 01 pieBal aney
0} Ainp pabieydsip sey HDO ||oM MOY SSBSSE 0} ‘Juswssasse aouewiouad ay) Buionpuod ul Aing

SIY} U0 gMH }nsuod pue pJebal aaey o} pasinbal
SBM J1 YoIym 01 SMHI Aue Jo AlaAijap 8yl 0} painguiuod sey HOI ayi Jej Moy malnal o} Aing

(90D weas|al ay; 01 paliddns aq ase 1snw Adod) SMHP 8yl o unoodoe Jadoud
uoye} sey ueld Bujuoissiwwod paysignd e Jayiaym uo uojuido yum gOSHN opinoid 0} Jomod




' Agenda ltem 7

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
7. Open 31 July 2013 Health and Wellbeing Board
Report title: Winterbourne View Stocktake

Wards or groups affected: | All

From: Sarah McClinton, Director of Adult Social Care

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. The purpose of this paper is to update the board on progress locally responding
to the Winterbourne Concordat stocktake.

RECOMMENDATIONS
2.  The board is requested to:

a) Note Southwark’s Winterbourne Concordat stocktake and the associated
action plan for improving services for people with learning disabilities and
challenging behaviour as set out in appendices 2 and 3 of this report.

b)  Request a progress report in six months time on the development of more
integrated health and social care services to provide appropriate
community based provision for this client group.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.  Winterbourne View was a hospital for people with learning disabilities and
challenging behaviour at which major abuse was uncovered and broadcast by
the television programme Panorama. The national review into the issue found
that whilst this level of abuse is not endemic there is a general failure to provide
adequate community based support and accommodation for this client group,
who, as a result, all too frequently become long term residents in inappropriate
hospital settings. The subsequent Winterbourne View Concordat and joint
improvement programme identifies key improvements for the whole system to
address this.

4. The letter from Norman Lamb to the chairs of health and wellbeing boards
(appendix 1) sets out further background to the concordat, and the stocktake on
progress that local authorities were asked to co-ordinate and submit in July
(appendix 2). The letter also sets out the expectation that health and wellbeing
boards will be engaged in monitoring progress on delivering the concordat, with a
focus on promoting the integrated working that is necessary to improve services
for people with learning disabilities who have challenging behaviour.

5. The stocktake was signed by the chair of the health and wellbeing board, the
chief executive of the council and the clinical commissioning group (CCG) prior to
submission. The CCG governing body received a report on the stocktake on 11
July 2013.



19

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

6.

In overall terms Southwark’s Winterbourne View stocktake reflects a robust
response to the concordat. A multi-agency Winterbourne steering group was set
up in 2012, chaired by the director of adult social care and consists of
commissioners, operational managers and senior clinicians from relevant partner
organisations and a family representative. It has met on several occasions and
agreed an action plan (appendix 3) which is being overseen by the steering
group. This plan will be subject to further revision but reflects the strategic whole
system changes required to reduce the time people with challenging needs
spend in restrictive hospital settings, including referral and treatment units,
through offering better support services closer to home.

A register has been jointly agreed listing the people with learning disabilities in
the cohort in inpatient settings who were identified and reviewed by 31 May 2013
(in line with the key concordat requirement). These individuals are expected to
have move-on plans and no longer be in less restrictive settings by June 2014.

The work going forward will apply to a wider cohort of people known to our
system who challenge services, working to improve support in community
settings with a view to preventing the need for inpatient settings being used
inappropriately.

The main areas for development highlighted by the stocktake include the need
for a more integrated approach across the health and social care system. This
includes the integration of operational teams in community health services, social
care and the mental health trust, and the integration of commissioning and
funding arrangements, for which joint plans need to be developed. Clearly this is
an area that the health and wellbeing board may wish to help drive forward.

Policy implications

3.

As outlined above, the concordat and Southwark’s progress implementing it has
implications for the development of the joint health and wellbeing strategy and
board work programme.

Community and equalities impact statement

4.

Any actions will undergo an impact assessment to ensure that decisions do not
adversely affect any statutory groups with protected characteristics or sections of
the community. The conclusions on any such assessments will be used to
challenge and finalise any agreed development and delivery.

Legal implications

5.

There are no legal implications contained within this report. Any actions or
decisions flowing from it may have legal implications, and these would be
presented to the board for consideration at the appropriate point.



Financial implications

20

6. There are no specific financial implications contained within this report. Any
actions or decisions flowing from it may have financial implications, and these
would be presented to the board for consideration at the appropriate point.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Background Papers Held At Contact
None
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Letter to HWBB Chairs from Norman Lamb
Appendix 2 Southwark’s Winterbourne View Stocktake
Appendix 3 Southwark Action Plan
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Sarah McClinton, Director of Adult Social Care,

Report Author | Adrian Ward, Head of Performance (Adult Social Care),

Version | Final

Dated | 19 July 2013

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance and No No
Corporate Services
Strategic Director of Children’s and Yes Yes
Adults’ Services
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 19 July 2013




21

,\APPENDIX 1
From Norman Lamb MP ; DH ) | Depai’l’menf
Minister of State for Care and S rt © ,
o e e | of Health
ichmond
To: Chairs, Health and Wellbeing Boards l;gcmf};zi?ehg;) e
Cc: Council Leaders and Chief Executives é‘é&?ﬁ"z g

Chairs and Chief Operating Officers, GGCs i 650 TR

;l )
L«: Ve k'(w{\?\g ,
Delivery of the Winterbourne View Concordat and review commitments

[ am writing to you at the start of your taking on your statutory functions to
stress the pivotal local leadership role that Health and Wellbeing Boards can play
in delivering the commitments made in the Winterbourne View Concordat’
which represents a commitment by over 50 organisations across the sector —
including the Local Government Association, NHS England, the NHS
Confederation, Royal Colleges and third sector organisations — to reform how
care is provided to people with learning disabilities or autism who also have
mental health conditions or behaviours viewed as challenging. There is
widespread agreement across the sector that the care of this group of vulnerable
people requires fundamental change.

The abuse of people at Winterbourne View hospital was horrifying. For too long
and in too many cases this group of people received poor quality and
inappropriate care. We know there are examples of good practice. But we also
know that too many people are ending up in hospital unnecessarily and they are
staying there for too long.

NHS England, NHS Clinical Commissioners, the Local Government
Association, the Association of Directors of Adult Social Services and the
Association of Directors of Children’s Services each committed to working
collaboratively with CCGs and Local Authorities to achieve a number of
objectives by 1 June 2014, including that from April 2013, health and care
commissioners will set out:

“a joint strategic plan to commission the range of local health,
housing and care support services to meet the needs of children,
young people and adults with challenging behaviour in their area.

! https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment _data/file/127312/Concordat.pdf.pdf




22

_/DH Y Department
' ” of Health

This could be undertaken through the health and wellbeing board
and could be considered as part of the local Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment and Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS)

process,

o The strong presumption will be in favour of supporting this
with pooled budget arrangements with local commissioners
offering justification where this is not done.

o We will promote and facilitate joint and collaborative
commissioning by local authorities and CCGs to support
these objectives.

Health and wellbeing boards have an opportunity through their role in agreeing
the CCG and Local Authority Joint Plans to challenge the level of ambition in
the plan and ensure that the right clinical and managerial leadership and
infrastructure is in place to deliver the co-produced plan.

Health and wellbeing boards will, no doubt, also want to take an active interest
in how far the other commitments in the Concordat, particularly those relating to
care reviews having been completed by June 2013, have been achieved, as well
as satlgfylng themselves that commissioners are W01k1ng across the health and
social care system to provide care and support which does not require people to

live in inappropriate institutional settings.

It will only be through creative local joint commissioning and pooled budgets
working with people who use services, their families, advocacy organisations
and carers and other stakeholders (including providers) that we will deliver more
joined-up services from the NHS and local councils in the future and see real
change for this very vulnerable group.

Health and wellbeing boards are well placed to agree when a pooled budget will
be established (if not already) and how it will promote the delivery of integrated
care — care that is coordinated and personalised around the needs of individuals;
which is closer to home and which will lead to a dramatic reduction in the
number of inpatient placements and the closure of some large in-patient settings.

The Department of Health has supported the establishment of an NHS England
and Local Government Association-led Winterbourne View Joint Improvement
Board. This Board will be working closely with a range of partners to develop
and implement a sector-led improvement programme working with local health
and social care communities to deliver real and lasting change in the support and



23

I

Dﬁ Department
S._ ' of Health

care for people with learning disabilities or autism who also have mental health
conditions or behaviours viewed as challenging. It will shortly be in touch with
you separately to take stock of progress in your area so that any appropriate level
of support can be arranged.

Due to the very public nature of these failures in care, I am sure that you will
want to ensure that your health and wellbeing board is able to provide
transparent public information and assurance on progress locally.

Further information about the work of the improvement programme, including a
recently issued framework for conducting reviews of care locally, is available on
the LGA website. If you have any innovative practice to share, or views on how
the programme can be designed and developed to ensure rapid progress and real

and lasting change, please contact the programme chair via .
Chris.Bull@local.gov.uk e

/A_M/J@

NORMAN LAMB




toca “n

Government | | | England

Winterbourne View Joint Improvement Programme draft v1.2

initial Stocktake of Progress against key Winterbourne View Concordat Commitment

The Winterbourne View Joint Improvement Programme is asking local areas to complete a stocktake of progress against the commitments made
nationally that should lead to all individuals receiving personalised care and support in appropriate community settings no later than 1 June 2014.

The purpose of the stockiake is to enable local areas to assess their progress and for that to be shared nationally. The stocktake is also intended to
enable local areas to identify what help and assistance they require from the Joint Improvement Programme and to help identify where resources can
best be targeted.

The sharing of good practice is also an expected outcome. Please mark on your return if you have good practice examples and attach further details.

This document follows the recent letter from Norman Lamb, Minister of State regarding the role of HWBB and the stocktake wilt provide a local assurance
tool for your HWWBB.

While this stocktake is specific to Winterbourne View, it will feed directly into the CCG Assurance requirements and the soon to be published joint
quﬁm@_o Assessment Framework (SAF). Information compiled here will support that process.

This stocktake can only successfully be delivered through local partnerships. The programme is asking local authorities to lead this process given their
leadership role through Health and Well Being Boards but responses need to be developed with local partners, including CCGs, and shared with Health

and Wellbeing Boards. .
The deadline for this completed stocktake is Friday § July. Any queries or final responses should be sent to Sarah.Brown@local.gov.uk

An easy read version is available on the LGA website

May 2013

APPENDIX

1 Winterbourne View Local Stocktake



25

palinbaa
Moddng

(yoene

pue yon asea|d)
ajdwexa
a91eud poog

HEI0IS [EI0T MBIA SLINOYIDIUIM 7

U1 91eD |BID0S puk UoIIEINPa Ag papuny sjuawade|d
sijenads ur Apeasje synpe SunoA SuiAyuapl
Ajuaaang ate aan Aunwiwos ayy urpoddns

a1euoissedwioo pue ajgedes SBuidojsasp pue 3uies

JUBWIIED) | PUEB JUSLISSASSY 10 [eldsoy ajeldolddeu)
ue ul dn Suipua Jo ysu 3e aJe oym ajdoad BunoA
pUB URIP[IY2 Juaund Joddns pue Alluap) am Suinsua

10 UIle 33 YLIM ‘SUIBIISHIOM U] JO BUO JIPIOSIP’

wnJu1aads a1s1ine pue Ayjgestp Sujutes| Suipnul
spaau Suidus||eyD BLI O3 §1 UCIIUIIL! BY) pUe ‘Sp|o
1eaAGZ-0 1oy Aemuied (QN3IS) S31M|IgRSIP pUE SPaau
[euonesnpa [e1ads ayl Jo uBisapal 8yl 33543N0 O}
paeoq 322fosd e Suiysijqeisa jo ssacosd ay3 Ul Je I\

‘dnoJn Suuaals a3yl uo

[[& 318 AN[IgesIG BuluiesT 10 JBUoISSIWW o) AJLoyiny
[B307 92U pUE ‘Yljedy [BIUSW JOL JBUOISSILILUOD DY)
‘BieaylEsY SUINUILUOD 10} JUOISSILULLIOD D)) SUL "SBA

"aAIN2ax3 8uiplendajes

DD PUB ‘Wiea ] JU3WIBeUR JOIUBS S3I]AISS

HNPY pue uaip|y) ‘pieog uipiengajes ynpy ayi ol
pajuasald uaaq os|e sey uejd ay) 'sseidoid Joyuow
01 Ajyluow s19sw pue uejd uooe ue pasude sey ‘aue)
[B120S 1[NPY JO 10123241 @Y1 Ag pauieyd ‘ dnous Bultaals
3yl "{1sniL uonepunod SHN Asjsapnen pue ucpuo’

YInos) 1sni} yijeay |elusiu |edo| ayy pue (jeHdsoy

S,SeWOY] 1S pue s Ang) aapiaocad yieay Ajunwwod
‘Alaoyiny [e207 (9)3) dnoiD SujuoSSIIWOCD [BJIULD
ay1 woyy diysiaquiaw Suipnppul AJYlLOW S1aatu 1ey)
dnoud 3uliafls MIIA SLINOGIIIUIAN B SARL /A SOA

Sulsue sanssi
pue }10m JO SIUIPIAD Uoyisod JUILIND JO JUBWISSASSY

*(s4apracad 73 Suluolssiuitiod 1s(|efdads ‘BuIsnoly Uo JUaWILLIOD
B583|d) "oUM ‘05 JI siyt oddns 01 noA yum Supjiom sisunied A3y JaYl0 a4y 2T

*(5)922 Y3 pue Ajoyiny |B207 aY1 uaam1aq
swweigoud siy Jo Adaalap 1uiol 1o) stjuswaSuele [e30] SUIySl RIS NOA 8Uy T'T

diysiauied jo sjgpoy T

£T0Z 3Unf 9YEPO0IS [EI0T MIIA SUINOGISIUIM




26

1.3 Have you established a planning function that will support the development of the
kind of services needed for those people that have been reviewed and for other
people with complex needs.

order to trace back their experience of the system to
understand what went wrong and what needs to
change.

There are strong links between commissioners and
colleagues from housing and regeneration services.
Regular meetings take place to identify and develop
accommadation options for people with
LD/autism/challenging needs to deliver our
accommodation strategy.

NHS specialist commissioning are working with us to
support the delivery of the plan, and have heen
providing information on people with learning
disabilities they fund for inclusion in the programme.

The Co-Production Project Manager (adult social care)
contributes to the steering group leading on the work
to engage with users and families. We are doing
preparatory work to hold focus groups with family
carers and service users. We have approached
Respond and the Challenging Behaviour Foundation
and our local advocacy provider, Cambridge House,
with a view to them facilitating and supporting these
conversations.

We are actively engaged with providers and an
engagement event with providers is planned for
September to discuss how they can work together
with Southwark to deliver quality services for people
with challenging needs and to attract new providers
and stimulate innovation.

The steering group presented progress report to the
Safeguarding Adults Partnership Board, which was
very supportive of the action plan.

Yes. We have a support planning system for those
who have been reviewed, the information from which
wilt feed into the commissioning requirements. The

3 . Winterbourne View Local Stocktake




27

1ddmain
SWINOGIIIUIAA

£

HEII0IS |RIOT MIIA SUINOGIBIUIM ¥

S2OIAISS 1NPY PUE UBIP|IYD PUB 57 U0l B st alayl

"D pue v Y3 Jo sduneaw Juiof

0} a)dwexa 10} ‘pPa1E[RIS? BQ UED Sanssi Alessa0au

4| "pautaduod uonesiuesio Jo |euojssajold ayy

pue AJuoyine [E30] Y] UIIMIDQ AJJENPIAIPUL JO ‘paBOg
diysiauned au3 1e 4o ‘dnoJg Suliaals 3yl 1B UOISSNISIP
YSnouyy ARl paAjesal a0 PINOM S30UIBLIA “SRA
"AInr 4O pua ay3 12 SUPIL [BULIOS 1SJ1) SH 18 EPD0IS
SIY} JO 3WO03IN0 241 pue ue|d uol1Ie 3yl JIPISUOI

0} pajse 3q [[Im pJeog SuiSqijB M PUE YljesH YL

"€T0T =uny

gz uo 31epdn JaYlIn} B paAIadal pJiecq SYL "payoene
SI ZTOT Jaquaidas u pJeoq oyl 03 UorRRIIaSAId

2y} Jo Adod v "widl Je[n8aJ B 5] puUe pJEog

8yl 01 papianoid sem UE[4 UOIIDY MBIA BUINOQIITUIAN
Y3 uo Sulaliq v saAleIUSSaUdaS Japiaoad pue

Jasn Buipnpour ‘ssaa0ud ayl ui paZesus ||9m pue BAII0E
si paeog diysiaunied Ajjigestqg Suiuiea ayj "S9A

. Buuued

ano ut page8us Ajaaloe aue san8ea|| 02 uoeIsUR Sl
pue payss.aJ 8ulag si sayigesip Sujuses)

yHm 2jdoad Joj ASa1ea1s uonepowwecdde Ing 'dnoud
51y} Jo} poddns pue Suisnoy aining wuoju] o3 Suiuued
UOIHSURI} PUB SMIIADI WIOJ) DUBSI[[a1U] pue YNST

Jno wody elep JiydesSowap Suisn aie SISUOISSILIIOYD)

'sue|d poddns asays

dojanap 0] SIBUOISSILULIOD PUE 3SNJL Yledy jelusL
[e20] 3yl pue Jspiacad $331A185 Yijeay AMUNWWOoD
2U1 ‘DD 2y} wou} s[euolssajoid ylm Supjom

os|e 3Je s "uosiad sy o4 Woddns jo 31D 3yl pue
sdiysuolle[al JO 35N [N} Sy eW 1.yl ssavold pasjuso
uosiad e s s1y1 a4ns Supjew ‘suejd U IACLL pue
guiuueld poddns ayy uo Suipes| e AyJouine £20)

‘asue Aayy
PINOYS sa0UJa 1P 9A|0524 01 9de|d uj suawaduelie asey diysiaupied 3yl s90Q 9'T

‘ss9.804d uo spodas Sunaoad pue
Asanl|ap 104 syuswasuelle [230] yum paBeBus pieog Sulag)am pUB YYesH syl s ST

‘ssau8oud uo Suiodal pue
guliopuow (Juswasuelle ajeulalje 4o} paeog diysiauned Aljigesig Suluies] syl s| 'L




28

1.7 >3. accountabilities to local, regional and national bodies clear and understood
across the partnership — e.g. HWB Board, NHSE Local Area Teams / CCG fora,
clinical partnerships &Safeguarding Boards.

1.8 Do you have any current issues regarding Crdinary Residence and the potential
financial risks associated with this.

1.9 Has consideration been given to key areas where you might be able to use further
support to develop and deliver your plan.

SMT meeting at which complex issues can be
resolved.

Yes. Accountability arrangements with the Health and
Wellbeing Board will be subject to discussion when
the Board is fully established, and the action plan and
stocktake will be discussed at the first meeting.

The steering group work is agreed by the CCG
Safeguarding Executive which reports to the CCG
board. The Adult Safeguarding Board will continue to
be updated on progress.

No. Few people from other local authorities are
placed in the borough. There is a small number from
Lambeth placed in Southwark residential care homes
that are due to deregister but this is balanced with a
similar number of Southwark service users living in
homes in Lambeth also due to deregister. Therefore
the risk is low.

Southwark does not have specialist homes or
hospitals within the borough.

Children’s and adults’ social care commissioning are in
the process of heing integrated, and this is already
facilitating joint consideration of the need to redesign
child to adult service pathways for people with
disability and challenging needs.

However, we would like to create joint commissioning
arrangements between health and social care for
learning disability, autism and challenging needs, and
integrate the provision of health and social care for
these same groups. We see integration for people
with disabilities and challenging needs from childhood
to adults and lifelong being a key issue and
oppertunity for discussion with the HWB Board.

External support from the Joint Improvement
Programme may also be helpful for developing joint
commissiching arrangements across the South East
London sector {(or other cross -borough initiatives)

Yes

5 Winterbourne View Local Stocktake




29

BHBII0IS [EIO] MBIA SUINOGIIIUIAN g

SBOIAIDS JO UOIIRISIIUL JAYLING LI SHFBUSQ UIRLGO
03 s188pnq psjood pue sjuswasuete SujUOISSILLIWOD

SIA pes| Buidojaasp Joy suondo Bupo)dxs ale ap "ON "jsSU [eIoueUl BJeys 0] sjusluBueie Jel|d 4o / pue 198png pajood B 313U S| 7
"§1Dd WOJ) SBI1IOYINE [ED0]
01 ulpuny JO SJ3J5UBEL UO DAIIDIIP HA 341 SUIMo) o}
posesd sluswsBuelle /S SNOJARI 'SIUsWaSueLe

SBA 6/S Mmau a0y suondo Suno]dxe Ajpuslind aie apn ‘ON "1sNgoJ 7§ JuanIyns aJe eyl siuaws8urlie g/S asn AjJusiini noA oq €°7

-aJe2 jenxasoyaAsd 1o Juawdeo|aaap-oinau

91dwexa 10} 3182 5151|e10ads awos pue a1ed Alepuodas
pue Alewyid 404 S10BIIUO0D ¥D0]q BY) BlA 3oe(d

uf st 3ulpuny yj[eal [e1a| 1915139y UINOQIIUIAN
31 U0 UBIP|IYD 3YI 404 $301AURS 1uatedul

J1e pue ‘Ajjigesip Suiuiea) yum sjdoad Jo) sjuswaoeld
24Nn295 Winipaw pue Y31y e punj SUILO|SSILULIC)
1s1eads *aleo Yieay SUINURUOD 4O 1IN0

pue ojui Sujuol}ISUBI] SIUB]S 40} 83eyd Ul SWSIURYISLY
pue ase) papund Ajind SHN 10} RLIRALID Y}

3ursall S3USD JO) SWEeSUIS SUlpuny Jes|d aJe susyl
"SHN 2Y] UIYIM SJUSWISURILIE SUILOISSIWIWOD

10 3JN1DNJ1S3] pUB 32UBPINS J1BUOISSILLIWIOD
alqisuodsal uo paseq Jea|2 eaJle sweadls Sulpung "soA

_ “LUB1SAS Ssodoe
s3uiaes 104 9d0os s1 219Ul 1BYL pue ASUOW 10} ANjeA
199|424 10U Op $I503 1USIIND JBY] SNSUISUOD B 5] 3Jay]

‘sishjeue

3ulyoielan0 auo OjuE PIIBPIOSUCD AJ[BLLIO) USR]

J0U SEY UOIIBLIOLUI SIYY YEnoyy|e ‘pun) Ayl Sa0IAIRS
u13sixa 2yl 0 1502 aU1 mouy SiauLied [enpialpu|

: =3y
(21208 pue SHN pue 2480 YiesH Butnunuod ‘salpog Sujuo|ssIuwWo? 1sijepads wodl
Suipuny Suipn|oul “S1503 JUB1IND 138W 03 SPUNY 4O ($)224N0s 1hoge AJLeD 213Ul s| 72

"diyssaulied ay] sS040B POOISIIPUN SBIIAUDS JUBLIND JO SISO BY) aIY T°Z
Aauowl ay) Sulpuelsiapun g

*580{AJ3S UOIIUBAISIUL SISLID PaJUBYUS 03
spae3as yum Jejnojued ul ‘yoeosdde pajeiSajul auowl
B pue uoljeulwexes-al salinbaJ os|e sa3d1a1as Alljigesip

SuiLIea| pue Y3|eay [EIUSW UB3MIS( 0BHSIUL 3y

‘0S Op 0] 95UBS SR 1| 313ym




30

2.5 Have you agreed individual contributions to any pool.

2.6 Does it include potential costs of young people in transition and of children’s

services. A

2.7 Between the partners is there an emerging financial strategy in the medium term
thatis built on current cost, future investment and potential for savings.

for people with challenging needs.

n/a
n/a

There is a consensus between partners that the
current system for people with challenging needs
does not deliver good outcomes, quality or value for
money and that there is potential for savings by
jointly investing in integrated pathways, support
planning and the market of support and
accommaodation.

We have not yet discussed any potential .
arrangements between the LA and CCG about flow of
money with patients leaving assessment and
treatment or CHC (continuing health care) funded
placements with challenging needs back to the
community. We would appreciate a London wide
approach to this being negotiated.

We have decided in adult social care to pilot fund an
enhanced crisis intervention service (Psychology and
Behavioural Support — provided by the Maudesley
mental health trust) to test and evaluate its benefits
in terms of helping people remain at home and
avoiding assessment and treatment with a view to
informing specialist commissioning plans.

Yes

3. Case management for individuals
3.1 Do you have a joint, integrated community team.

There is no ,&:m_m or joint management of the Social
Care and Health teams and they are not co-located.
However there is some good joint working, for
example there are regular joint meetings of the MDT.
There is a regular multi-disciplinary complex cases
meeting which covers high risk cases such as those on
the Winterbourne View register. Better integrated
working arrangements are an area for development.

7 . . Winterbourne View Local Stocktake




31

BP[D01S |ED0T MBIA SUINOCIIIUIA 8

JuIdOjaAap PUE SMBIAS] BY1 Ul PAAJOAUL S8 SJa.le)

-Joddns pue 22iape Juspuadapul

152 243 3uing aq 10u Aewr 1eyl Asesoape Sullayo

s| Japiacad 3y} Jo suojiesiuedio Ajunwwod je1o)

ay1 ySnouyy uosiad 3] 01 3|qe[leAR ADBIOADE 3|gBLNS
ou s 19yl § y8nouog jo 1no syuawade|d/sjendsoy

up ajdoad a0y s{eaID)ad DYEL ||IM ASUL 1BUT HIRMUINCS
ur Jepiacad AJedoape [B30] NG Yim paduelie aaey
M “Asedoape Juapuadapu a8e8ua |j1m am Japiaoad
U1 WO S PaISLI0 AIBIOAPE 3UL 4| plesy S| 2210A
§,438N 301A43S Y} 2JNSuUS 03 AoRDOAPE Juapuadapul
0] $59208 5] 2491 121 S4NS B SINIOAN [BIDOS "SDA

aidoad

asay3 Joj aoe|d ul 21 sMmB1A) pue SuluoISSILWeD
eudordde aunsua 01 pue3ug SHN Yum diysiaulied
Ul J0M [[IM DD YIBMYINOS SHN J3ASMOH "pue|8ul
SHN Yum sus Sujuoissiuiwiod isiepads ysnoayy
PaUOISSILULIOD S 3Jed asoum ojdoad Jo Suimalaal

pue BulUoISSILIWOoD Jo) Aljidisuodsay ') Jlemyinos
10U pue pue|8u3j SHN J0 Hed s] SuiuoIssiwo?
1s1eads 83D ale BUlUOoISSILIWOoD 15]|eidads y3noays
papuny 2jdoad Jo majadd 104 SJuaWaBURLY "SOA

'goe|d Ul pue psaaSe (Yolemyyesy 2207 ‘suoniesiuedio Adedoape ‘slaled
‘Ajigesip Susuiea) yum sjdoad Suipnjoun} spuswasuelie JuI0f AIBSS302U 3U3 24V €

plicET)
Bujuorssituwiod st edads y8nouys pepuny 3doad Jo malnal 1o) sjuswaduee iy Z'f

"ss3004d 2yl yBnoayy saliwey
J18y3 pue wayl poddns o1 92e|d ul ind Bujaq siuswaBuelie aie pue swweaSoud

"SBA 9yl Aq paroage aq |iim oym 3|doad Jo SISquinu Y] 1noge 1usWwaaJlse aIsyl S| T'f
awwel304d MalADY JUBLIND

"SO1EJ0APE 10 / pue sIsJom paweu Ag pauoddns
SDA ‘slaied A[lWe) JO PUEB ‘pamalAL Bulaq aJe oym 2doad JO SISaURIUI Byl Ay §°E

‘PBYNSUOI IB PBAAJOAUL SUB OUM S|euolssaioad
13310 18Y3 24ns Supjew pue 3}JoMm 113y Jo Alijenb
3Y1 24NSU3 01 paJoyuow pue pasiadns AjRso)d
3ulaq siaJ0M |BIIOS paledO[[e yum swuwielSoad
M31A3) B3 Suipes| st AJI0UINE 1B0| AYL "SIA
S1o3Je] BUl19aL AjJusLing pue S

SIA

‘suwwel3osd mataas ayl Jo diysispes| jeuoissajold [[e1aAc 1noge AJLIR|D 313Ul S| &'
‘swwes3oad uoisiaoid-31 pue MalARJ Y1 Janlap 01 Auseded aaey 1 590 €€

"wies] AJUNWWIoD |B30| 3Y3 JO UOIIdUNY PUE 3]0J 3U) IN0OQE AJLIRD 349U S| 7'




32

4.4 |s there confidence that comprehensive local registers of people with behaviour
that challenges have been developed and are being used.

4.5 1s there clarity about ownership, maintenance and monitoring of local registers
following transition to CCG, including identifying who should be the first point of
contact for each individual

support plans and move on plans.

The Local Healthwatch are represented on the

Health and Wellbeing Board where any input required
will be discussed. Healthwatch are co-located with
our local advocacy organisation and have strong links.

We have agreed the Winterbourne View register for
people in hospitals or in assessment and treatment. In
addition we have created a CCG CHC register of
people with chalienging needs or who need to be
moved to a less restrictive and more suitable
environment. We are in the process of reviewing a
social care register of people with ASD/Learning
Disability/challenging needs across children and
adults, so that we can apply the same principles to
peaple living in the community with challenging
needs but currently below the threshold of the
Winterbourne View register.

The Register of people in the Winterbourne View
cohort is a joint Health and Social care register and is
reviewed at the Southwark Winterbourne View
Steering Group which has representation from Health,
Mental Health and Social Care. The responsibility for
raintaining the register sits with the CCG and there is
a nominated lead for this in place, but updates are
made jointly with the local authority lead. The register
identifies the lead and first point of contact for each
individual on the register.

Adult social care will maintain the register of social
care service users with challenging needs. The mental
health trust’s Psychology and Behavioural Support
team are also maintaining their register of people
with challenging needs, being people living at home
and in supported living or residential care, and this is
informing our thinking about the prevention agenda.

9 Winterbourne View Local Stocktake




33

3YEPD0]S |BICT MBIA BUINOGIIIUIAN, o1

"$J35N 92IAIDS INO JO M3IABI puk suodad Jo 1d1edal
s3unpeawl 1k 2ouUBpUIIe Y2Enoay) ssao0ad SuiprenSajes
SU1 Ul paAjOAU] 3¢ 01 12adx3 pue spuswaiuene
guipiensayes [edo] syl 01 dn pausLs ag 01 S92IAISS
aJinbas am eaae jo 1no paoe|d aie sjdoad auaypy

‘|ozoloid SSYQY 24l Yum sul| ul "33 — siuswaBuelie Suipiensaes
[e20] Yyam pagedua nod aie ‘eale unoh o ino pade|d ale ajdosd 1Y T'S

duipaensajes -g

‘pa1a(dwWod UsaQ AARY SMBIARU paJINbal 3yl |1y

'pa13]dwod ag o1 smaiasd Suipueising Aue Jo) suejd Jes)d
a4k 2421 1e4] PaIYSIIEs NOA a1y 'pals|dwod usaq smalnal palinbal ays e oARH 6'1

SM3IARJ JO RIUBINSSY ANEND
ay3 Sulop uaym paxppaya stuiod A9y 3yl 40 Juo 515141

‘ucnesiuedio Juapuadapul ue Ag pedeuew aausladx3
Ag suadx3 syl saey 01 Su00| aue IpA “sIuswded
pauolssiwwod y3notoq jo 1no Sulpnjoul ‘auniny

9Y1 Ul S32JAIDS JO SULIOHUOW PUB MBIAI USYISUaIIS
01 340m 3y1 Jo Led aq |im syl -Bulal palioddns

pue sjuawssaejd Jo Alljenb 3Y1 M3IASL 01 SN UM JJ0m
01 payinIoaL satijigestp uiules| yum ajdoad aq ||1m
oym 2ausladx3l Aq spadxg oml Ul Bufisaaul a1e 9pn

- *JJ0 PBUBIS pue painsse Alljenb aq [[Im malad
YJE] "153421U1 15349 5,uossad yoea ul suejd uo anow
21 paJapisuod 218 aJ4esyyesy ‘uoddns [einojaeyaq
poo8 Buinas sie Asyl painsus ‘saruniioddo |eo0]

01 35343 payJiew ‘spaau 1oddns pue UOIEPOLLILLIOIIE
paljiiuspl ‘asustiadxa pue suoneldse

‘saysIm S,u0s1ad Byl POOISISPUN “A[ILUE]} SYI PaA|OAU]
‘pasuad uosiad usaqg SeY YIB3I 1B} 2UNS ayew

01 SISIYL “y1dap Ul SMaIAaJ BY] SSNISIP 0 9SS

40 peay pue Ja8eurw 31A35 Alljigesiq Sujules]

ay1 ‘siosiuadns Jay3 pue SISNJI0M [BID0S MIIASI DY
Butpnau] Sunesw s1 dnou3-gns asueinsse Aljenb y

(z'£ pue £°9 ‘¢t Os|e 33s) SoA

"SUOIIENLIS [ENPIAIPU] U] PR30
8uiaq woddns Jnolaeyaq jo Bujpuelsiapun pood e aAl8 smalaal paiedwod oq g1

‘padojansp 3uiaq s1 ease

S1y3 ul 22130e4d POOS MOY pue SMBIASL 3Y3 JO Aljenb a3 In0ge MOUY NOA Op MOH £’y
sassano4d maiaad pue Suiuued

" 3Jed quawssasse poddns o (Ajlwe) pue) aidoad o3 sjgejiene Ajpuinod AJeJoape s| 91




34

5.2 How are you working with care providers {including housing) to ensure sharing of
information & develop risk assessments.

5.3 Have you been fully briefed on whether inspection of units in your locality have
taken place, and if so are issues that may have been identified being worked on.

5.4 Are you satisfied that your Children and Adults Safeguarding Boards are in touch

with your Winterbourne View review and development programme.

5.5 Have they agreed a clear role to ensure that all current placements take account of
existing concerns/alerts, the requirements of DoLS and the monitoring of restraint.

Southwark’s standard care and support contracts
require providers to comply with Southwark’s
safeguarding procedures. Local Providers report
incidents and generally cooperate well on any
remedial actions that may be required. Further work
is required to provide assurance that the same level
of compliance and collaboration is consistently
achieved with out of borough providers.

We have a risk assessment for Social Workers to use
in safeguarding cases and also a safeguarding
information sharing protocol.

We are made aware of inspection by CQC and
requirements they have made of providers that need
to be met. Note: there are no Assessment and
Treatment Units in the borough.

The Adults Safeguarding Board receives regular
reports from the Director of Adult Care and the Head
of Disability Services who are leading the
Winterbourne Review programme.

A report on the action plan will be taken to the
Children’s Safeguarding Board in September.

There is a clear requirement from the Board that all
placements respond to improve their practice in all
areas of concern and complaint. All providers are
expected to be compliant with MCA/DolLS
requirements including guidance regarding restraint.
The Learning Disability Quality and Safety Group
meets regularly with representatives from the partner
organisations (most of whom are also on the
Winterbourne View Steering Group) and has a role in
addressing these issues.

11 Winterbourne View Local Stocktake

5

TOR for LD Quality
and Safequarding Bo:




35

DEPI0IS [B20T M3IA SUWINOQIITUIAA T

s)Npy uipiengales ayl 1B Pasiel 34. SUI3DUO0D pUE
W21SAS aU3 SSOJIB WOl uopeluioul 1ayissol sduuq
dnouan Ayajes pue Ayjenyg 3:595 Suures] syl
‘pJeog 3yl pue siuswledsp/suoiesiuesio

J19Y1 u9sM1aq $HUI| Suplom

2U1 Se 10' pue siaquisw pleog Bu|pien3ales (e aJe
ale) [B120S HNPY 10 1019241 Y1 pue ‘Bujuolssiuuwo)
40 peaH ay1 4edeuew souedwo) DD |BI0] YL

‘dnoJ8 Acedoape J|as dn Bupeads [e20] Jno

wody utuiedy ssaualeme Ay[Igesip Suiuies] paAIRdaL
0S|e 9ARY 519PED 321|10d "ANUNWIWEed ayi u| 9)es
BulAels 1noge gAQ e 2onpotd 03 ABMmIapun SIYIOM
pue awd aiey Lodal 01 moy 1noge Audygnd usaqg
sey aJayl "Ajunwiwiod ay3 uj salyjiqesip Sujules)
yum sjdoad Ag padey sanss| awiad 21ky o1 Bulpuodsau
SIOMISN W) 31y Aduade iynw s pemyinosg

‘£°G Ul pauoiuaw se ‘ dnoud Adesoape

J125 dn Supjeads |eoo] Jno WoJ) BUjUIRL] SSIUBIEME
AJjigesIp SuUIeS| POAIDID. OS{E 3ARY S13PED

aojod ‘Suruiedy AsuaBe-nynw jo ajdwexs Jayping e sy

“oiaeyaq SuiBuajeyd
J0 wswadeusw syl Ul Jjels 01 sswwiessoud
apiaosd wea] sangesiq Suiuieat yyeay Alunwwo)

‘paaInbaJ S SI3UOISSILILIOD 15|B1DadS

yum 93e3uUs [Im AR D[S J0 9110ead Jood Aue
SSaJppe 03 W12dwWod s1 pue 3y $300) aa110e.d pood
1BUM SMOWY SU0AIRAD 1RY) 2JNS 8 EBW 03 2aueINSSE
Alijenb pue ‘as0p40Mm 241 Jo4 Juswdolaaap pue
guiuies ‘siapinoad yum s1oeaiuos ayy 1e Supoo| aq
Im dnouo Alajes pue Aleny Aujigesia Suiuies syr

noiaeyaq uidua)eyd

40 sanss; uo Aem sleudosdde ue u) panoddns

AjIng ade Je1s 3unsus 03 SIY1 uo Buip|ing aq |Im 3m pue
ase|d uf s} awwelBoud 3ujpiendayes Asuade-1 N y

SUIIIUOD
01 SS2ULIR|E UlRlUEW 0} s198euUkW 35eD /240 pue Jels SuipienSayes Quawiafeuew
S12BJIU03 ‘DD URaMIS ULl Supom 108 pseog BuipienSajes InoA seH §°

"SIUBLULOIIALD DAIIDLIISDU 559 Ul Suial ANjigesip Sujuldes| yum ajdoad uo 10edwi
WBIw eyl senssi 8yl jo Aue Suntapisuod diysiauned Ajajes AJUNWIWIOD INOA S| £°§

‘sgumas |endsoy uy paseld AjlUaLInd sue oym saBua|leyd eyl Inoneyaq
pue Anjigesip suluses| yum sjdosd Supiedas sonoesd poos pue UOIIBULIOLUI BJBYS
01 s8um1as jje ut 4els woddns 1eyy sswwelSoid AouaBe-1ynw pasise aisyl aly 9°g




36

Partnership Board.

6. Commissioning arrangements
6.1 Are you completing an initial assessment of commissioning requirements to
support peoples’ move from assessment and treatment/in-patient settings.

The Winterbourne Action Plan reflects our initial
assessment of commissioning requirements to
achieve this objective. A more holistic joint
commissioning plan is being developed that will
address prevention of hospital admission in addition
to making the necessary commissioning arrangements
for resettling people returning from assessment &
treatment/in-patient settings.

Workstreams will include:

User & Family Engagement — Representation on
Steering Group, focus/engagement groups, access to
independent advocacy for people placed out of
borough

Planning — JSNA refresh, market position statement,
transition planning, tracking people in NHS specialist
commissioned services

Increasing local housing & support capacity —
commissioning local supported living schemes with
specialist housing and support providers with
personalised support, improving respite options for
people who challenge,

Crisis Intervention - Commission Crisis Intervention
service from SLAM

Improving Quality — Specify on capable
environments, support planning, record keeping,
partnership working and info sharing, positive
behavioural approaches, restraint, MCA/Dols

Developing the Workforce — Review and provide

13 Winterbourne View Local Stocktake




37

D) BL{D01S 20T MIIA BUINOGI3IUIA VT

‘y8noJog Jo 1no umop d33s paemol Bupiom sdeyasad
1ng ‘YBnoiog 4O 1n0 JI USAS 3Je ASU] 248UM ulBWSI 01

. Jual ayl Buinoddns 1noge 3¢ 03 Pa3U |{IM SUOIUI)U]
BuluolssiLILI0D 353Y3 40 BLIOS 1YL pasiudodsl s1 1

23u3|jeys oym sjdoad

. 10§ SIUBLUUOIIAUS 3|qeded 1340 ued ey} uoddns
pue Suisnoy (exo] Suidojsasp Ag siuswsaoed [eudsoy
alnyng aonpad Ajjelueisgns o} pasu ayl Aq pawLioul
uUIaq 2Je SUOIIUAIUI SUIUOISSILLIILIOD 3sBY| "aJed
|BIDOS puUB U3|BaY SS0JIe Ssjuswadueile SUIUQISSILILIOD
1ol 2g 03 pasu syuawaduelle SUIUOISSILILLIOD 3531}
2J3YM pue SIUBYD JO SpaaU Yl 1oddns Jelaq 01
ySnoloq ul pRUCISSIWLLIOD 3¢ 0} SPaaU 1RyM SIUI|D |8
JO SM3IARJ 343 YSnoayl Japisucd 01 Supiom s| dnous
siyl ‘dnosp Bupaals suinogdaiuipn 2yl ysnodyl

s1 Ajfjiqesip 3uiuaes) yum ajdoad 104 suoiruasiul
SBUIUOISSILWIOD 4O W O[RAIP pUE voelodX]

‘ued pa[ieIRp dJow

B OJU] p3tin) 34 03 pasu 3s3Y3 YSnoyl|e ‘Sucijualu]
SuluolssiLod asayl sjeusis (sduas/siuawade|d
Jeudsoy wou} uo 3doad aaow pue matadl

1z uonoas) dnods Sulasls ayl jo uejd uonoe a3yl
"ysnosoq jo 1no

u3aq sey a1 343 Suo] Moy Jo UOIED|pUl UR SAAIS
05 JI pue yBnoJtog jo 1no paoe|d Ajzuslind s| 1ua)2 syl
JAYIayMm S3IHIUIPI PUB SJUDID BY) JO SN1eLS Bujpuny
31 5199384 12151884 3] “3JeD |RIDOS puR Y|BaH

Aq peuioddns Ajjuiof asoyy pue papund Ajjnd SHN

BJE STUS|[D YDIyM J$3Y] JO PUE B3JE JO 1IN0 pade|d aJe
SjUBI2 AuBW MOy JO SujpuBlSIZPUN PAJBYS B S| 3Jay]

sueld Suluolssiwwed

paielap aldow Jo Asaalep pue JuawdoRaap 3y
Joyuouw |1m dnouB Suniaals malp UINOGIIUIAN B 1

JAOQE U0 UlUiBI] BPIM J01DBS

*3)doad mau oy syuswade|d jeudsoy
alniny aanpas Aj[elluelsgns 03 pasu ay) pue sjdoad Bupsixs 104 swwelSosd
UOISIAQJd-B B JDAI[SP PISU Y1 Y10¢ 1I3)49J SUOIIUAIU] SUIUOISSILIWIOD O 9

"S301AIBS 848D puk Y)yesy Aq psuoddns Apuiol asoys
pue JHD SHN Ag papuny A|ny ajdoad Jo siaquinu je101 01 Siy3 40 uoipodoad sy
J0 pue eaJe jo 1IN0 pade(d aie 9jdoad Aurw moy jo Sulpuelsispun paleys e 34341 s| £'9

‘paltpAl|ep pue pado[anap ‘pamalaad Ajulol Sulaq asaul 21y 29




38

6.5 Have joint reviewing and {dejcommissioning arrangements been agreed with
specialist commissioning teams.

6.6 Have the potential costs and source(s) of funds of future noiBﬂmm_o:m:m
arrangements been assessed. .

This reflects the fact that some of these clients have
established themselves in local communities.

De-commissioning considerations to be considered
with specialist commissioners and built into next
year's plan.

Discussions on the business case for future
arrangements are at an early stage.

6.7 Are local arrangements for the commissioning of advocacy support sufficient, if .
not, are changes bheing developed.

6.8 Is your local delivery plan in the process of being developed, resourced and
agreed.

6.9 Are you confident that the 1 June 2014 target will be achieved (the commitment is
for all people currently in in-patient settings to be placed nearer home and in a
less restrictive environment).

6.10 If no, what are the obstacles, to delivery {e.g. organisational, m:m:n“mr legal).

Yes. The recently re-commissioned advocacy service
allows for appropriate advocacy to be provided as and
when required or requested both in borough and
nationally. These arrangements are being made
available to people in out of borough placements so
that these people have access to independent
professional advocacy.

The Winterbourne View Action Plan has been agreed
and some additional resources have been allocated to
deliver the plan.

Yes. We will have robust plans such that everyone
who is still in an inpatient setting will be supported in
way that is appropriate. Some high level forensic
cases may remain in inpatient setting, but willbeina
less restrictive environment.

Although we are confident the June 2014 target is
achievable we cannot guarantee that there will not be
obstacles to overcome as we seek to negotiate
financial agreements where the money flows with the
patient as they move to community based settings.
We have one individual case where it is possible the
existing responsible commissioner guidance maybe an
obstacle to moving the person on.

Yes

7. Developing local teams and services

7.1 Are you completing an initial assessment of commissioning requirements to
support peoples’ move from assessment and treatment/in-patient settings.

See above re commissioning plans

15 Winterbourne View Local Stocktake




39

BEP[O0IS [BIOT] MalA SUINOQIILTUIM 91

pue oddns AUNWUWOD 19133( Ja0 0} J]RIDA0 a8ueyd
01 Sspasu Uiyl AsYyl 1eym s|doad Jo dnoid awes

siy3 yse 03 Sutsodosd aue am pue ‘panosduwil ag ued
271AJBS SIY1 MOU 1IN0 pul} 03 ST S1Y 1 Je1s poddns pue
sJ2ued Ajlwe) J1ay3 pue swoy e Sulal s1doad suoddns
UIYM IEMYLNOS U 221A125 Hoddng |einotaeyag pue
AZ0j0Udhsd 3y3 jo souanadxa 4193 1noge INo pul 03
siaJed Ajjwel yum sdnod snaoy pjoy 01 anp st dnoion
Buliaa1s Byl Lo BS Wod) 1518010YydAsd [BaIUID SUL

SUORUIUI SUIUOISSILILWIOD UO S10W 104 T'g 995

‘W3] Suo| SUIUoISSIWWOD

TWIOLUL 0} PR1ENEAS 3Q 1M 10[1d “siuswaded
ys8noloq Jo 1n0/113y/[e1dsoy 0] uoIssILpe pue
umopyealq Juanaid 03 yJeMmYINos Ul 24ed |BIIUSPIS3
pue Buial| paroddns ul 9soyl pue si21ed AjlUIe} Ulim
WOy 1k BuUlAl sy npe Joj weal 1oddns jeanoiaeyaqg
pue ASojoyoAsd INEBTS WOJf 321A18S UOIIUSAIBIUI SISLID
paJueyus ue o 10pid & Suipuny 242 3483 |RI20S NPy

{"YHIA 1o uoirzas sapun Buipnppul) uoissiwpe [eudsoy pioae
pinom eyl sesuodsal Aduadisws Suidolsasp uo Sunjiom noA ale / aaey noA 0Q '8

‘Alje20| $321AU8S 3SU0dSaU SISD JaAI[3p 01 padinbal

aq (it 1.yl Aseded Jo JUBWSSISSE UB 3pN[oUl SUCHUIL] SUIUOISSILIWOD 0(] T°'Q
, CETRINEAETIE

a8euew o3 Aydeded paseys/jeson - Aledes asuodsal SIS pue UOIUBARIY '8

"9[0J S1Y1 U0 Suryel

He1s Jof euesouoy jo JuswAied Jo uondo syl Suipnjoul
‘puewiap Ay 122w 03 Alddns aenbape Sulinsua

1O SUBDW PUB SI0SSASSE 1§3493U| 1599 JO siaquinu

1o} sjuawalinbal Buimalasd aq [Im Syl jo ued

SEB pUE SIU3WIBURME §100 PUB YA Sulmaiazd 2q
A[Loys 1M 9pn sIseq Ajauan e uo a1eudosdde siaym
PIAJOAUL AJTUBIIND DB SIOSSISSE 159193U] 1599 "SIA

‘SS3UBAIIBYS
pue Aujenb su pue 831/43S Y1 JO M3|A papuncol

e 198 aMm ‘$22Jn0s UO[1eLIIOLUI 953l SuisA|eue Ag
“1aplaodd 2yl Yum s3uileatu Jendaa pue sus|e Aljenb
J0 syuedwon Jo smainal Ag paiuswEne ade yaiym
saoiIAlas AJrJoApE 9] JO 22UBWLEOLRd SU3 puRIsIapun
0] $34Nse3W aAllel|END pue aAlzelUEND JO JBgquinu

e Joyieb Juswebeuew sausulioMad pue JoRIU0ND

‘Buiuuerd a4 Ul PRAJOAUI 2UB SI0SSISSE
S15843]U| 1599 1eyl ainsua ol Alpedes s) sasy) 18Ul 3ansua o1 suejd saey nohoq £/

‘sluswasduele
AdedoApe JO $5aUBAILI8YS pue Aljenb 3yl Inoge Suimoun Jo sAem aaey noA 0q z°/




40

8.3 Do commissioning intentions include a workforce and skills assessment
development.

crisis intervention.

Action Plan includes workforce development actions.

9. Understanding the population who need/receive services

9.1 Do your local planning functions and market assessments support the
development of support for all people with complex needs, including people with
behaviour that challenges.

9.2 From the current people who need to be reviewed, are you taking account of
ethnicity, age profile and gender issues in planning and understanding future care
services. :

Market Position Statement is in development.
JSNA refresh included as action point in Action Plan.

Yes, all characteristics considered on an individual .
basis in reviews, and this information will be used in
updating our JSNA.

10. Children and adults — transition planning
10.1Do commissioning arrangements take account of the needs of children and young
people in transition as well as of adults.

10.2 Have you developed ways of understanding future demand in terms of numbers of
people and likely services.

Yes. Plans are in place that highlight the transition
cohorts.

The accommodation strategy maps out transition
cohorts to set out housing needs and inform housing
developments. .

Transition works well within the Children’s and Adults’
Department, but greater integration with health and
SEN is an objective.

Innovation funds have been used to stimulate the
market for new services.

11. Current and future market requirements and capacity
11.11s an assessment of local market capacity in progress.

11.2 Does this include an updated gap analysis.

Southwark has been pursuing an accommodation
strategy for people with learning disabilities based on
shifting from reliance on residential care to creating
more ordinary living options for people, with support
provided via personal budgets. This strategy is being
refreshed, and will be strengthened to better include
the needs of people who challenge. The Market
Position Statement, due to be completed in the
Autumn, will also reflect this.

Market Position Statement will include a gap analysis
relating to the needs of people with learning disabilities
who challenge.

17 Winterbourne View Local Stocktake




41

2 EBI201S |BI0T MBIA SUINOGIIIUIMN 3T

N e T P TR
:Ag pausis

) J e : 3J~§de15u3<e§%.05mpc 03
...:....:..................M..m.\.u...W.\.w..)...&..-..&UUW.I.WW.&.—.\..............Cc_u_mm_cmw.ho

: e S UIRN

R ..-.-.:-..-.-...-.”-. -“wu.t-ﬁ-‘.}m-m --..ﬁ&ﬁ.w“@::n

Aq pa12|dwod uaaq Sey JUINIOP SIY .

€T0Z AINf .S AQY"ACT [EI0]@UMOIG BIES 01 3En|o01s pajaidwod Jo sauanb ‘suonsanb puas ases|d

‘8o110e.d poos jo adwexa ue 3q
01 P243PISU0I S| puUnd UDHEBAOUUJ $,]I2UNGCYD JIBMUINOS "2211084d 3539 dOjaAsp pue uies|/aieys 0} B104 |BIO| JO JUBWAO{IASP B}
y3nouyi papuny 10afoad uswAojdwa pue wsiine ayl | 89 ‘Ajopim 210t paJeys ag ued jeyl ad10eld dARBAOULI JO SIAWIEXS (220 91 21y €' TT



42

WO} pUB ‘}JOM MBI/ BUINOGIBIUIAN

"sAemyjed a1eo ay} Jo ped se usyepepun sued
Buneibajul pue BujuoissiwWWod Hoddns pue SMaIAB) ‘SJUBWISSOSSE WO}
Apuiof ‘seoinosal UONBWIOJUI 8SN O] "M3I/\ SUINOGISIUIAN
Buijood Aq Asuow Joj NN WOJ} POUJES| SUOSSS| PUB SPaaU 8y} S109|o.
alnjonJsal pue SBawaodjNo J8})}8q sAslyde 18yl 91L0Z-€10Z 40} sanljigesip buiuies)
€10z | Buluoissiwwos 0} sepiunyoddo Ayjuspl 10} ABajens Jeak saiy) e eonpoid 01 Z'|
uwnny sgN — 049l 0] "ue|d uonejuswsa|dwi
pue Abajelis Q] 9oNpoid e -dnoub

Juallo sIy) Jo Buiaqem pue ssuspuadapul
‘yreay ‘ay Jo Ayenb ay) anosdwi 0y
uoddns pue aleo pajelbajul buipinoid pue
Buluoissiwwod Apuiof Joy saniunuoddo ayy
Ajnuapi 0y 1ayieboy ylom salousbe Aioiners

ay} 1ey] pue JnoiAeyaq buibusjjieyo pue sAemyjed
Spasau |e20| S}o9|jal wsnne ‘q1 yum synpe pue ajdoad BunoA aled pue
o491 Kaiog suUyD | @unsue pue YNSI oy} ajepdn e JO spaau ay) S109)jed YNSI 8yl ainsug || salbajes}s 'L
Uuaym woym Ag uonoy BaIyY YIOM
saAoalqQ /swiy
€10z Ainr pajepdn
ue|d uonOy

dnoug BuLI9d}g MBIA SUINOGIBUIA - [I2UNO0D YIEMUINOG pue 599 }Jemyjnos SHN

[12Uno)
.fl‘\
Y

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [eriul Jiemyinos 13 ON3

SHN

€ XIAN3ddV




43

[eolulo O] "uly} Sg1puUe 11SS Juanald 03 saljiwe) pue s1asn 82IAISS
JueyNsSuUo0d aloym Buifuapl ‘Aemyied Joj Joddns pue uonuaAisiul Alues Jojjog =
€102 uer ‘syon4 uuey| | g0 Buiddew uo Buipes| NeIS e Aemyjed inoineyag buibuajjeyng-
paJinbal se g4vs
pue ggA\\H wody uonoalip/ Joddns oibsiel;s
uieb pue ssaibolid uo uodas pue ayepdn o] 'L
*Allunwiwod ayy ul spasu bulbusjieys
yoddns pasjusd uosied pue gsy ‘a1 yum sjdoad Joy poddns
/ (s4S1) s@bpnq [euosiad Janaq pue suondo Buial Areuip.o Jo abuel
‘S9louBUs) 9ABY SIasSn 9SJOAIP 8JO0W B pue Jequinu Jojealby =
BuiobuQ Kasoq suyp | OS Buiall papoddns ysijge)se sowoy umo s,ajdoad se jom se ‘sBuijjes
'® SsWoy aled Q7 semyinog [|e ul aieo Buinunuod ‘Buial pauoddns
l9)sib6aiop 0} swwelboid gg7 e pue aJed |enjuapisal ‘sjuswaoe|d isijeloads
‘Juswieal) pue Juswssasse ‘sjualjedul
Buipnjoul — sAemyjed @7 ||e ssoJoe
sdiysJauped pajuswa|dwi SI uonesijeuosiad alNSUS O] =
Aslo@ suyo | A7 8y} ssosoe uonejuswaldul :swie Aay g Buipnjoul g9 pue sy
Buiobup ‘Jo|pie xaly | ©8sJano o) pleog diysiauped ‘a1 yum sjdoad o} sewooino pasosdwi pue
dTl pue aAnNdaXy g1 e abueyo Jnoge Bulq 0} Japlo ul S82IN0sal
pue sanuold jeuonelado pue o16a)ea)s J1day)
ubie pue Jayjabo)} ylom |\eTsS pue ‘D99
'SE1 1S9O ainsus 0} 8ANOeX3 07 9YLE'L
AaioQq suyn piseog diysiaunued QT
BulobuQ ‘J9|pie] x|y 8y} 0} ul Buipodau ‘eAnoax3 3}Jemyinos
a1 Jo sbunssw Aljeueny) e ul Joddns @1 buluoissiwwo? Joy sueld pue
JUBWISSOSSE SPasau 8y} dALIP 0] ‘uolisued)

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




44

Aejap Jo adonpaJ pue Ajlunwwod ay} ul 8|
AJeulpio ue aAl| 0] WAy} 8|geus 0} saljlwe}
JIay} pue wsiny Yim sjinpe 0} uolew.lojul

pue poddns ‘qJuawssasse apinold o

Aemyjed wisiyny 9°|

€102 |udy

c1Lo0z Aeiy

Is|pie Xa|y

AaioQq suyn

(dM) Wes
1s16ojoyoAsd

"JuswWa|geus ‘uoiuaAldul Alues
‘uonjuanald a1 yoeoudde | QN
a|qeus 0} wWea | uolnisuel |
ay} Joy uoisinoid Adeusyy pue
ABojoyoAsd pajeoipap Buipuny
yjjeay Joj aseod ssauisng

B Jnoge 999 Yim bupyie} sg
UOIUBAIB}UI SISLIO

pue s)yJomjau/sjualed/saljiwe)
Joj poddns pue

Aouejnsuod eIA S82IAISS |BDO)
Buroueyus 10} 8seO SSBUISN(
e wJojul 0} sjesodoud |NETS
‘Aemyied dIsualo

ynm syuil dojeasp/Ayuspl

(3S 1UBLQ) s8oINIBeS

a)idsal |enuapisal pue poddns |einoineysq
JABojoyoAsd usamjaq Buyiom juiol
uayjbuans pue ajdsal 0] SS820e aINSuU]
— saljiwe} bulbbnus Joj woddns Janeg
SISO pue umopyealq bujuaraid ‘sedINIBS
wo.y} djay 1dadoe pue 1o} yse 0} a|qe

|98} Saljlwe} Jey) 0S S82IAISS Ul IsnJ) pjing
aAnoadsiad

JIay) wouy sauabe 1o) suossa| Aoy pue
paau saljiwe} djay leym puejisiapun pue
ua]sI| 0} poduU — slaled pue sjualed ‘siesn
92IAJI8S YlM uononpoud-0o pue juswabebus
Ag uaaup walsAs ssouoe abueyd ainyn)
S82UdY0 10 JnolAeyaq Buibuajieyo

JO SJuSpIOUl JO }NSal B Se sawoy

aled ul 9yl e Buipnjoul seousnbasuoo

w.8) Buo| aAniund ploAe pue Ajlunwwod
3y} ul aAl| 0} 8|jdoad 0} SJUBWIUOIIAUS
a|qeded ainsus 0} saluabe Jauped
ssoJoe yoeoudde oiweisAs pue diysiapes
SISO JBAR pue g9 JO uolje|easa

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




45

80IAISS 81D |BIOOS [|B SMBIADY

‘Aue

J1 ‘uoisnjoul Joj ualp|iyo Ayuspl
0] paau — Ajuo synpe Buipnjoul
uinjas HQ 1o} papiwgns

1s17 "pa1e|dwo9 aq 0}

#7102 aunr Ag sbumas |ejidsoy Jo 1no paAow
pue €10z Ae|N LS AQ pamalnal 8q 0} pasau oym

sbuipes
/sjuswase|d
leydsoy
wo.j uo

dnoig /Po19|dWwOod SMaIAal JO pJ0dal SjInpe pue uaJp|iyo Y1emyjnos Jo Loyod ay} a|doad anow
€102 Judy Bulies)g yum pealibe sjdoad jo 1sI7 SpJooal SgT pue ‘990D ‘NBTS Wodl Ajnusp] L'z |  pue MIIAdY g
1INS sedInIeg
cLoz fey HNPY pue uaip|iyd Sga7 "Jiemyjnos
Js|pie xay 0} wea} Ajunwwiod wshny ul sy yum Buial ejdoad Jo siequinu

€102 | 929 Apsuuay

yolen uamo)

€l yolep
wol Ja|pie xa|y
ls|pre] xa|y
JUOIUIIDON
€10z |Hdy yeles

}NpY J0} 8sed ssauisng
wea] Ajunwwon wsnny
ay} ul sjsod yjjeay Joj uaAIb
Juswilwwod Buipuny 999

Aemuspun Buiuiel |

ABajens

ay} ysiignd pue aonpoud

0} S82IAJI8S NPy @ UJPIIyd
SgT ul suso1jo Aoljod/ABaiel;s
wou} yoddns abebu]

Buimolb ay) 1o} poddns pue uonuaAlalul

‘sisoubelp Jayo 0} wisiNy Yim sjnpe

Jo} wea) yoddns Ajunwwoo aJed |eioos
pue yjeay Aseuldiosippinw e ysijgeysy =

10BJUOD JBWOISND Y)IM SISNJOM
aul| JuoJj [1IoUNOD Bulpnoul JJe)s aJed |eloos
pue y)jeay Joj ssauaieme pue buiuien qsy =

}lemyinos ul asusjeaald ybiy
uanlb Ajuoud siy) sjoa)jal YNSI 9yl a4nsua
pue Abajesis Sy ynpe ue ysignd o] =

SISLIO Ul UoIssiwpe
aWoY 8Jed PIOAB pue S8JIAISS J0) pasu ay)

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




46

€102 |udy

€10c
RepLe Aq
uona|dwod
1o}

106.e) uo —
Aemispun

Buiobup
(Buiobuo
uayy)
€10¢ uer
paja|dwod
SM3INSI
JsJi4

1189

SuU9®)| UoSI|yY
‘WeTs Asw3
IPI9H 3 syon4
uuey ‘sgi
Jloag uely

11S9O
Buiumoq

apjoer
‘WeTs Aswz
IPIoH ‘ST
laag uely

Jaag uely

Jaag uely

0] ssedoe Jabbu] o
[0JjU0D pue
92l0Yyo 8ouspuadapul
ajey|ioe} pue Aypusp|  ©
Sjolsp ueyy
Jayjel salljige uo snoo4{ ©
paseq awoono aly ©
pasuad uosiad aly ©
:SMaIABI
Jey}) ainsus 0} Sg71 pue
‘90D ‘INEe1S usamiaq |0o030.d
M3IAB] UoWWOo? e da1by

(84nd8s Mmo| pue wnipaw
‘Juswjeal) x JUBWSSasSe
‘9HD) sluswaoe|d papuny
uiof pue yjeay |e Jo smainal
aJed |eloos /yjeay ior

soloueud)
UMO /1S 0} aJeod |elusplsal
WwoJj U0 dA0OW O} sIasn
90IAJIBS 8Je9 |e100s Joddng
suo

anow ueld pue sanssi Ajajes
/Aenb ssalppy "ybnolioq

JO 1no pue ul Buial pepoddns
JO 8Jed |enuapisal Ul slasn

10¢ aunr Aq sbumaes |eydsoy

JO 1IN0 8AOW HQ @Y} Yim paaibe 11o0yod ay)

ul SJasn a9IAISS ||e 1eyl 0S AJlunwiwod ay) ul
Joddns pue uoiepowwosoe Jo BuluoISSILIWOD
wJojul 0} saljiwe) pue siasn yum Buiuue|d
uoddns pasnuao uosiad eyeuspun o] €27

"Inoineyaq
Buibua|jeys Jo/pue spaau yjeay buibusjeyo jo
90UBPIAS S| 818y} a1aym sjuswaoeld isijeroads

papunj 81eo |el1o0s 10} SMaIAaJ Julol JapISuod

0] "sjuswaoe|d al1ed BuinuiRuod ‘sjun aIndas
MO| pue wnipaw ‘syjuawade|d |eudsoy Buipnjoul
Juswieal} pue JuUsWSSasse ‘spiem HIA Juanedul
Buipnjoul pue syjuswaose|d papunj juiol pue
papun} yjjeay ul S1I9sn 89IAISS || JO SMBIASI
paseq awo2}No paJjuad uosiad ayeuspun z'z

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




47

Jayeg a)]eo|uNWWod ‘g) 0} pue sdiysiauped ay} SSOIOE JUBWHWWOD
c10z Aepy | Aueuoly arey Bfuibeuew a4 ao1j0e.d pue ‘uonoalip oibsiens ‘diysiapes| spinoid aoueInssy
ul pjay aq ‘uosalwer | poob /spiepue)s jdopy © 0} INETS ‘1S9O ‘©DD wol uonejuasaldal Ajenp pue
0} Bunesw 9l1oyo0y -:apnjoul 0} Ajay| yum sg Aq ps| 8q 0} dnous) uswanoidu| juswanoiduwiy
1sdi4 ‘Js|ple xaly | INg paonpoud aq 0} ue|d)IOAN Ayjenp a1ed @1 juiol ysiigeys3 g Ayjenp ¢
dnoig
gLoz aunp bules)s
10¢
aunr Ag sbupes |ejdsoy
JO 1IN0 paAow a8q 0} paau
oym ajdoad o} aied |e1oos pue
1S9 Bulumoq UYjeay ssodoe sjuswabuelie
anjoer ‘1S9 Juswabeuew aseo aaiby
SU998) UOoSI|Y
‘sg1 Jesg (s@o1n18S Aue
uely ‘neT1s 1deooe 0} buisnjau Apuaind
10z AenN syon4 uuey asoy} buipnjour) poddns

paJqjuao uositad | g\ ueld

pue juswaoe|d juoissiwpe

JO YSU Je 8Q 0} Udas ale Oym
salouabe 0] umouy Allunwiwod
ay} ul 9jdoad Jo uoyoo Ayjuap|

Buiuue|d

uoddns pasuao uosiad
10} sIseq B d9pInold  ©

Aoeoonpe juspuadapul

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




48

Japun ssalppe
9 Ajnuapi 0} siapinoid
Joj Bunel ovy
sJapinoid Juswaoe|d

Jo Ayjenb yewyouag
(s@21M8s Joadsul

0} pakojdwa pmd
‘syuejnsuo) Ajiwe

Ba) suonepuswwoosl
I1AdN — Ayjenb

pue Ajajes Buliojyuow

ul sJaied Ajiwey
Buibebus Jo} sjppow

/ suondo Ajyuap]
sjuie|dwod pue
SjuapIoul wolj buiuies)
pue Jipne Buipnjoul
JuswaAosdwi buinuiuod
a2InNsua Jey) swolsAs
aoueinsse Ajjenp
S1dN

pue siapinold usamiaq
syull Buluayibuang
sJapirnoid

Joj yoddns pue Buiuied |
Jel1s 1oy aoueping
soads a2IAI8S

ul paquwa ‘suoljeloadxe

spaau xa|dwod

1SOW 8y} YIM asoy} o} suoinjos ayodsaq
pue ‘AjAneald ‘uoneaouul abeinodous o
Ajjienb pue sswooino

Japaq ajeisuowap 0] dnolg) Buuess
M3I1/\ BUINOQIBIUIAN BY} Oul Jodas 0]
abueyd ainyno pue juswaoidwi

Ajjenb aAup 0} siaied pue siasn

pue siapinold yjim uoijesoqe|(od ul Y4I0M O]
Ajljigejunoosoe pue juswaaosduw

pue Ajljenb jo ainynd e paqua 0]

Sl

dnoug Jo asodind "YJemyinos ul uoisiaoid
a1 Jo abuel ay) ssouoe Ajjenb anoidwi pue
|0JjU0D pue 8210yd ‘uonesijeuosiad paqua
0} sJapinold Joj Joddns 8y} UoISSIWIWOD

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




49

pue |9V I0J S]OBIUO0D
pue suoneolyioads asinay

Asuouw 1o} anjea
pue Ajjenb Buleyo sawoy
ul sjuswaoe|d Jajes aInNsud

0} WeTS pue 900 ‘Sg7
SS0JOE |000}0.1d Juswade|d
Baly JO INO uowwod

e Jusws|dwi pue 8onpoid

Janeqg uiejgqo pue abelayoliq pue Buioenuod

uayibuals 0] Sg1 pue 9O usamlaq
Buryiom juiol 1oy seniunpoddo Ajyuspl o] Z'p

'S19sn 92IAISS ||e
10} |043U0D pue 8210yo ssuspuadapul Buowoud
pue sadIAIas ajes Bulaalyoe ‘Asuow 1oy

anjeA sapinoid pue Ajijenb jus|j@oxe 10 poob jo
S @7 yum ajdoad 1o} 8180 pauoISSILIWOD [|e JO

abelayoiq pue Buijoesuod Jey) ainsua 0] |L'{

aled g1 jo
abelayoug pue
Bujoesyuon

‘Sjuawanoldwi/eoueinsse
Ayienb uoddns pue
a1ed |eIo0sS pue yjeay yjm
sjuawaoe|d mainal Ajulol 0}
Ajoeded QD @seasoul 0} S
‘sJapinold
ul seonoeld juswiliniosy O
uoljesijeuositad ¥ g9
9 ASY 8. Ylomawe.y
Aousyadwoo jjeyg o
sonssi
Ayjenb/aouewlopad

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




50

€102 [Hdy KeloQ suyn

Ul paAjoAul 8jdoad Jo sawn|oA
pajedionue ayy buiuoddns Joy
sjuswabuelse Bunoeuoo jods
asnoH abplque) ay} uiyim
Ajoedes pue Ajijenb yoay)H

9soy] pue ‘|eqJan uou ba Ajisea spaau
JIay} 81ea1uNnwiwod jouued ‘Ajioedeo yoe|
oym ajdoad 1oy Aoedonpe Ajllenb ainsus
0} Alieinoiued jng pimd (e 1oy AoeooApe
Juspuadapul 0] SS820E aINSU] e

Aoeoonpy

Bulioyuow

saljiwe} pue pmd apnjoul
‘@aA0qe JaA0D 0) Ssa00ud
BuliolluOW/MBINBI BSINSY

aouepinb pue spiepuels 119
uoddns pue aieoyyesy Ajenp
S10d

Aoeoonpe

Juspuadapul 0} SS820Y
Buluien yeys

JUBWISSOSSE YSIYy

Buideay| piooay

JuleJysal pue

uoddns |einoineyaq aAlISOd
uoddns pasijeuosiad

SJOJISIA 10} Ssa2oe uadQ
:JOA0D 0} 10BJIUOD |eljUBPISA
10ds uowwod e salby

‘sjuawaoe|d Jnoineyaq
Buibus|eyo isijeloads

o O

o O O O

o O

Aauouw 1o} anjea

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




51

0l

‘ueybejen
MIN

‘Jayeg
Aueliop a1y
laag uely
‘19|ple] x|y

siapinoid

pue sjeuolissajoid saljiwe}
yum sassaosold buluue|d pue
Buyew uoisioap poddns 0y
paau 0] L9je aq 0} siebeuew
Joluas pue siebeuew a2IAI8S

uoisinladns
‘|020}01d MBIABI UOWWOD

1998l0.d s1yy

Buial| Juspuadapul

0] Wway}) anow djay 03 Josn a2IAI8S
3y} JO J|eyaq uo 8)ed20ApE 0} pasu
am alaym ‘sisiieiyoAsd 6s Juswyealy
pue Juswssasse pue sjuawaoe|d
1sijernads ulyym sjeuolissajoud

pue siapinoid yym suoljenobau
}NoIYIp aJe alay} aleym palinbal

se siabeueuw Joluas Aq pauoddns
ale sJasn a2IAIes Yiim Buluue|d poddns
pue sjuawssasse bupjeuapun yejs
8led |elo0S pue yjjeay ains ayew o |

Jasn aoIAles 8y} Jamodws 0)
JJauaq JO 8q p|NoMm siy) aiaym AoeooApe
0] SS900E 18JJ0 JJe)s ||e 1By} 8insus 0]

‘SaljluNWWOoD pue
Spusli] ‘saljiwe) WoJ) pale|os] ale oym

dnoig Buluoissiwwo) [e3iul]d F4emyinos

SHN

113 ON3




> Agenda ltem 8

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
8. Open 31 July 2013 Health and Wellbeing Board
Report title: Southwark and Lambeth Integrated Care

Developments

Wards or groups affected: | All

From: Sarah McClinton, Director of Adult Social Care

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. The purpose of this paper is to update the board on recent developments and
proposed next steps for the joint venture, Southwark and Lambeth Integrated
Care (SLIC).

RECOMMENDATIONS
2. The board is requested to:

a) Decide what outcomes it requires from the SLIC for residents of Southwark
and how to use business case developments to best exercise local choice.

b)  Consider whether there is a need to review governance arrangements.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.  Southwark Council and Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group are two
partners of seven organisations locally within the SLIC programme, which was
set up in April 2012 to deliver improved ways of working around older people in
the community. In seeking to improve the independence of local older residents,
the programme’s key outcomes are to improve quality of life and experience of
care, reduce unplanned admissions and long term placements, and change the
older people’s pathway.

4. Key developments included the setting up of virtual multi-disciplinary teams,
expanding the rapid response and home ward service, and availability of
reablement packages, and streamlining the hospital discharge pathway.

5. The current governance arrangements for SLIC include a sponsor board
comprising senior partner representatives, supported by a cross-borough
operational group. In addition there are a programme board to oversee strategy
developments, and an operational board. The programme was the basis for the
board’s application as a national Lamb pioneer; the outcome of which will be in
the known in the autumn.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

6. The sponsor board is embarking on a programme of work until the end of the
year to develop a business case approach for expanding integrated care in line
with the Lamb pioneer application’s ambitions. Alongside this, there will be a

1



10.

53

range of actions across leadership, workforce and primary care to accelerate the
older people’s programme and future thinking for broader integrated provision.

The ambitions set out in the pioneer application have significant implications for
local governance, commissioning and delivery arrangements for staff, patients
and providers alike. The extent of these implications will be developed through
the business case approach. This will focus on exploring a commissioner and
provider model, including testing concepts such as capitated budgets, financial
modelling and viability, market stimulation, and risk and governance frameworks.

It is intended that future service delivery models will build capacity in the
community for people to better manage their own care, and support a shifting of
the balance of care and resources from acute or specialist care to community
provision for high-need groups. The board may wish to agree how best to
exercise local choice on interventions, evaluation and desired outcomes and
options for integrated care in Southwark.

Given the change in both short- and long-term direction of the programme, the
board may wish to consider whether the several existing governance
arrangements are sufficiently clear and robust in this context.

It is also expected that patients should be central to governance and delivery
developments, including evaluating the experience and shaping the outcomes
for success. This could include patient-level data analysis, research and best
practice and focus groups with users, for example the programme’s citizen’s
board.

Policy implications

11.

12.

The development of this programme needs to be considered in the broader
context of developments in this area. This includes planned legislation including
the Care Bill and Children and Families Bill, as well as inspection frameworks for
children’s, adults’ and health, and the changing financial landscape across all
partners. The governance for these developments should be reflected through
the board’s statutory responsibilities and work programme.

Going forward in this area, there is a significant national driver for looking at how
local areas can pool budgets and resources. This includes a number of NHS
directives which require shared decisions between health commissioners and
local authorities on the use of delegated budgets. This is likely to feature more
prominently across the health and wellbeing system and this offers a good
opportunity to test what local processes and outcomes are sought.

Community and equalities impact statement

13.

Any areas agreed for exploring integration will undergo an impact assessment to
ensure that decisions do not adversely affect any statutory groups with protected
characteristics or sections of the community. This work will build on the joint
strategic needs assessment and consultation evidence. The conclusions on any
such assessments will be used to challenge and finalise any agreed
development and delivery.



54

Legal implications

14. There are no legal implications contained within this report. Any actions or
decisions flowing from it may have legal implications, and these would be
presented to the board for consideration at the appropriate point.

Financial implications

15. There are no specific financial implications contained within this report. Any

actions or decisions flowing from it may have financial implications, and these
would be presented to the board for consideration at the appropriate point.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Background Papers Held At Contact

None

APPENDICES

No. Title

None

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Sarah McClinton, Director of Adult Social Care

Report Author | Elaine Allegretti, Head of Strategy, Performance and Planning,

Version | Final

Dated | 19 July 2013

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance and No No
Corporate Services
Strategic Director of Children’s and Yes Yes
Adults’ Services
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 19 July 2013




95

Agenda ltem 9

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
9. Open 31 July 2013 Health and Wellbeing Board
Report title: Developing the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Wards or groups affected: | All

From: Romi Bowen, Strategic Director of Children’s and

Adults’ Services

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.

The purpose of this paper is to set out the work to date of the shadow board,
alongside what this means for the draft joint health and wellbeing strategy, the
board’s priorities and its future work programme.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.

The board is requested to:

a) Agree the proposed content of the 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing
strategy.

b) Approve the approach to developing the board’s work programme for
2013/14, including developing the next joint strategy.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.

The local authority and clinical commissioning group are required by the 201
Health and Social Care Act to produce and publish, through the health and
wellbeing board, a joint health and wellbeing strategy.

The shadow board identified four priority workstreams based on areas of
common need and interest through which to develop new ways of working, in
order for the board to add maximum value and make the biggest difference.
Each workstream was championed over the year to April by a shadow board
member, providing opportunities to better align local activity and strengthen
partnership working in these areas. Learning and activity from each workstream
are being taken forward in the draft joint health and wellbeing strategy.

Learning included widespread consultation and engagement with children,
families, staff and our communities through the ‘1,000 journeys’ work which
gathered our residents’ stories and experiences to underpin three local
transformation priorities. These formed the basis for both the draft joint health
and wellbeing strategy and a refresh of the Children and Young People’s Plan.

Alongside the four shadow workstreams, the joint strategic needs assessment
(JSNA) has been updated over the course of the year to underpin strategic
planning and service delivery developments including the development of the
draft joint health and wellbeing strategy.



56

The JSNA’s key messages highlight that, although Southwark’s communities
continue to experience high levels of deprivation, diversity and population, many
residents have improved health and wellbeing, with for example our school
children achieving better than ever in school, more young people and adults
taking up employment or training, and fewer people dying overall.

Health inequalities are also narrowing in a number of areas and providing
residents with greater wellbeing through improving access to high-quality
universal services and primary care. As a local area we have world class
services which are effectively addressing the diverse range of health needs of
our local community, alongside good-quality services that safeguard our most
vulnerable. Challenges remain, however, with some of the highest rates of
lifestyle risk factors associated with health inequality.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy

9.

10.

11.

12.

As agreed at the March meeting of the shadow board, the joint health and
wellbeing strategy will take the form of a high-level, strategic document covering
one year, to April 2014. A final draft is attached as appendix 1.

This draft 2013/14 strategy represents partners’ commitment to individually and
collectively work towards the agreed shared objectives. The document builds on
the workstreams developed during the shadow year, as well as the JSNA and
existing stakeholder engagement, to identify shared values and ways of working
alongside emerging joint priorities for the board.

The emerging priorities build on what is working locally and provide a robust
basis on which to develop joint actions and partnership working going forward, in
particular in developing a longer-term partnership plan to take effect from April
2014. The three priority areas proposed for development are:

a) Best start for children, young people and families

b)  Building healthier and more resilient communities and tackling the root
causes of ill health

¢) Improving the experience and outcomes of care for our most vulnerable
residents and enabling them to live more independent lives

The strategy will be accompanied by robust targets and milestones for health
improvement, ones which demonstrate the difference that partners and the joint
strategy will make. This performance management framework will be based on a
select number of indicators which are identified through a public health-led
analysis, called the ‘red box of health outcomes’. This summarises analysis of
local outcomes from national NHS, adults, children’s and public health outcomes
frameworks based on performance trends and cost burdens. The ‘red box’ is the
key measures of health and wellbeing which are of most concern in that they are
declining in performance and of the highest cost burden. It is proposed that this
analysis forms the initial basis of the performance management framework for
the board and further JSNA analysis.



57

A co-produced strategy for April 2014 and beyond

13.

14.

15.

The draft 2013/14 strategy sets out partners’ shared commitments to improving
the health and wellbeing of Southwark’s residents. It is proposed that this
document, alongside representing a planning framework for partners’ individual
and collective actions over 2013/14, acts as a planning framework for developing
a new joint health and wellbeing strategy for implementation from April 2014.

This twin approach will enable the three strategic priority objectives to be more
fully explored with our communities and stakeholders, in order to get behind the
headlines and so better understand what is working well and what needs to
change. This development work will also include further data analysis and needs
assessment as part of the JSNA cycle, as led by the director of public health, in
order to better explore the journeys and experiences of key cohorts.

As a result, it is intended that the resulting strategy will be:

a) Co-produced: by our communities and with partners based on hard
evidence and learning from people’s perceptions and experiences

b)  Strategic: recognising the roles and accountabilities of partners, and where
together we can make the most difference in the short, medium and long
term

c¢) Holistic: working together to understand how we can make the most
difference to residents’ lives by looking at their needs in the context of their
community and life course, and our local choices for prevention and
treatment

2013/14 board work programme

16.

17.

18.

It is proposed that this development activity will form the basis of the board’s
work programme for the rest of the financial year, with the objective of producing
a refreshed strategy for implementation from April 2014. This will provide the
opportunity to fine tune the board’s strategic priorities, including ensuring that
these key priorities for the partnership are clear, understood and held by all, as
well as to develop both ‘quick win’ actions and longer-term ambitions.

Through the work programme, partners will also have the opportunity to better
align organisational developments and governance arrangements in the context
of the local health and wellbeing system. This includes refining what each
strategic priority means for the board’s position, as well as for individual agency’s
roles, responsibilities, and expectations of each other. In addition, it will include
further aligning the health and wellbeing board’s work with other local
governance arrangements, for example across local safeguarding boards, and
other partnerships such as the children’s trust or Safer Southwark Partnership.

Building on the ‘red box’ analysis and additional JSNA activity, bespoke
performance measures will also be developed to ensure that partners’ actions
achieve the outcomes they intend. In addition, there will be a more detailed
exploration of the intellectual frameworks underpinning partners’ values about
and approaches to improving residents’ health and wellbeing, including utilising
the expertise and experience of members such as King’s Health Partners.



19.

20.

58

Consultation with stakeholders and communities will be delivered in conjunction
with Healthwatch, which continues to provide a powerful vehicle for the voice for
local people. It is proposed it is supported by a multi-agency officer-led group, in
order to develop a local engagement model, one that will include exploring the
journey and experience of local children, young people, adults and families,
using the 2013/14 strategy as the basis for consultation.

It is further proposed that, working jointly with the clinical commissioning group
and public health, each strategic priority objective is explored in turn at
consecutive board meetings in October, December and February, with a view to
producing a revised strategy for public consultation in March 2014. At each
meeting, each strategic priority objective will be brought to life through both the
voice of users and data journeys.

Policy implications

21.

Southwark Council and Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group have a
statutory duty under the 2012 Health and Social Act to produce a joint health and
wellbeing strategy for the borough through the health and wellbeing board and to
have regard to the strategy when commissioning and planning services. The
agreed joint strategy will have implications for individual partner’s strategies and
delivery arrangements, including the Council Plan and clinical commissioning
group operating plan among others.

Community and equalities impact statement

22.

There are substantial health inequalities in Southwark. Those on lower incomes,
with disabilities, some ethnic groups and those who are vulnerable and likely to
suffer poor health and wellbeing and/or die young. There are also specific
inequalities between gender, ethnicity and sexual orientation groups. The joint
health and wellbeing strategy embeds a commitment to reducing these
inequalities with a common aim that as a result of the strategy these inequalities
are lessened.

Legal implications

23.

The board is required to produce and publish a joint health and wellbeing
strategy on behalf of the local authority and clinical commissioning group. The
report attached as appendix 1 fulfils this requirement.

Financial implications

24.

There are no financial implications contained within this report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Joint strategic needs assessment www.southwarkjsna.com |www.southwarkjsn
a.com




99

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Draft 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Romi Bowen, Strategic Director of Children’s and Adults’
Services,
Report Author | Elaine Allegretti, Head of Strategy, Performance and Planning
Version | Final
Dated | 19 July 2013
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included

Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance and No No
Corporate Services

Strategic Director of Children’s and Yes Yes

Adults’ Services

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 19 July 2013




60

APPENDIX 1

Building a healthier
future together

Southwark’s Joint Health and
Wellbeing Strategy 2013-14

July 2013



61

Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy

Foreword by Peter John, chair of the board

| am delighted to introduce Southwark’s first health and wellbeing strategy. It has been
developed by the borough’s new health and wellbeing board, which brings together the local
public organisations that matter to residents and their health and wellbeing.

We created the board and developed this strategy because we share a deep commitment to
improving our residents’ health and wellbeing and building a fairer future for all. We know
that we are stronger together, and that only through partnership can we make our vision and
ambitions a reality, and overcome the biggest challenges facing our communities. We have
made a good start tackling the borough’s most intractable problems through the board’s work
in its shadow preparatory year, for example, investing in better identification and treatment
for alcohol misuse, expanding community provision to promote mental wellbeing, and
investing in healthy school meals, and local sports and leisure facilities.

Our vision is far-reaching — we recognise the high levels of need across our diverse
communities, and are determined to eliminate the inequalities we see in their life chances.
We believe the vulnerable must be protected and cherished, and the impact of deprivation
and intergenerational disadvantage overcome. Only by working together can we create a
borough where everyone can realise their potential and have the best life chances they can.
This means ensuring everyone can equally access the support they need, as well as
empowering communities to take responsibility for their own health. It also means tackling
together the big challenges facing us, from high rates of alcohol misuse, smoking or teenage
conceptions to chronic conditions such as hypertension and causes of early death.

Our communities deserve to receive the best services, ones which give them a better quality
of life as well as a positive experience. We believe this is best achieved by putting people at
the heart of our work and building services from their perspective, so that they are joined up
where they need them to be, and provided in a way we would wish our own family to be
treated. And so the commitments in this strategy set out how we plan to do this. It will mean
making sure that more people feel more in control of their lives, and that services are tailored
around what they want and need, provided at a time they need them, and developed with
them. We also know that people want to be independent and healthy for as long as they can,
to live freely in their own communities, connected to friends, family and neighbours.

Reforming how we deliver services in this way will also help us address the rising burden of
an ageing population, as well as continuing widespread budget reductions and changes to
how services are funded and organised. This redoubles our resolve to ensuring that we get
maximum value and impact from every penny of public money. We know we can succeed
only when all parts of the system work towards improving the same shared outcomes, and so
commit to aligning all spending in pursuit of the commitments in this strategy. This includes
significant investment programmes, such as in local housing, as well as joint action to
expand education and employment opportunities, reduce crime, develop cultural and leisure
activity and regenerate local communities. It also means shifting resources to more
preventative action, based in our communities.

We intend to now make these ambitions a reality, and will use this year to develop more
detailed steps to achieve our shared priorities as well as bold targets and milestones to
measure our progress. | call on everyone across the borough to join us in making this
borough a place everyone can thrive and be proud of.

ClIr Peter John

Leader, Southwark Council
Chair, Southwark Health and Wellbeing Board

Final draft Page 2 July 2013



62

Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy
Introduction

The health and wellbeing board brings together the borough’s key agencies — the council, the
clinical commissioning group, the police, voluntary sector, and Healthwatch, which
represents the voice of local people. The health and wellbeing board operated in shadow
form for a year before being established as a committee of the local authority in April 2013.

This strategy is the board’s first statement about what health and wellbeing means in
Southwark and how it impacts the lives of our residents. It provides the basis for all partners,
stakeholders and communities to work together to improve residents’ health and wellbeing
and reduce health inequalities in the borough.

This strategy covers 2013/14, and brings together existing knowledge, priorities and
commitments. It does not seek to cover every issue or action relating to residents’ wellbeing,
neither does it replace nor duplicate existing strategies, governance and accountabilities held
by other bodies and agencies.

Instead, it focuses on how partners can work creatively together to build on collective and
individual partner’s strengths and tackling the biggest health and wellbeing challenges facing
our communities. This will include how we can use our limited resources to maximum impact,
and make shared decisions in line with a common vision, and set of values, principles and
priorities.

This strategy builds on the work the board undertook during its shadow year. Four priority
areas were investigated to explore how they could make the biggest difference to the health
and wellbeing of local residents. Some of the key achievements and learning from this work
are summarised later in this strategy.

It is intended that over the course of 2013/14 the board will work with stakeholders and
communities to translate the commitments in this plan into action on the ground as well as to
develop longer-term strategic ambitions and priorities. This will include widespread
consultation to better understand what local people think is working well within the strategy’s
identified priority areas, and what needs to change.

The resulting plan, to be implemented from April 2014, will be co-produced with communities
and stakeholders. There will be targeted investigations of local data and intelligence to better
understand the journeys, experiences and perceptions of our residents.

At the back of this strategy, there is an outline performance management framework, which
is based on public health analysis of performance trends and cost burdens, known as the
‘red box’. As part of the board’s work programme over the coming year, there will be further
work to develop bespoke performance measures for the strategy as well as align existing
agency and partnership plans and governance arrangements.

Final draft Page 3 July 2013



63

Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy
Our vision, values and principles

An outcome of the past year’'s work as a shadow board included developing shared values
and common principles to how partners want to work individually and collectively. As
partners, we are committed to the following vision for our local health and wellbeing system:

“Every child, family and adult has improved health and wellbeing, and accesses a choice of
high-quality local integrated services that meet their needs. Together we will invest to make a
difference earlier in the lives of local residents, building resilience and giving everyone the
best and fairer start. Working together to build a healthier future, we will tackle the root
causes of ill health and inequality. We will equip the most vulnerable in our communities to
access bespoke and personalised services, and better overcome the impact of
disadvantage.”

We are committed to working together to promote integration, improve outcomes and reduce
health inequalities by:

= Giving every child and young person the best start in life

= Building healthier and more resilient communities and tackling the root causes of ill
health

= Improving the experience and outcomes of care for our most vulnerable residents and
enabling them to live more independent lives

As partners, we commit to the following values underpinning how we work together. We will:

= Engage and empower individuals and communities to reduce inequalities and
disadvantage, and help them be responsible for their own health and wellbeing

=  Promote fairness and consider the individual in all that we do, and ensure their voice
shapes the services and journey they experience

= Shift the balance towards prevention and earlier intervention where it improves
people’s outcomes and reduces inequalities

= Equip the workforce and communities to improve residents’ health and wellbeing,
ensuring services are needs-led, better use technology and share information,
knowledge and resources

=  Commit resources according to what works, where it will make the biggest difference
and when it maximises value for money

In order to achieve our priorities, we commit to the following principles guiding our actions.
We will:

= Ensure services are commissioned around people’s life course and improve
experiences, and support greater independence, resilience and physical and mental
wellbeing

= Protect the vulnerable and reduce inequalities through integrated or joint working
where it can make a difference to outcomes

= Ensure short-term actions are focused, deliverable and support our ambitions to
make Southwark a place where people thrive and are proud of

= Be innovative and inclusive, ensuring services are tailored to our communities’ needs,
make the most of every contact and are underpinned by fairness and reducing
disadvantage

= Make sure services are simplified, transparent and easily accessible

= Hold each other and the wider system to account, ensuring continuous improvement
through benchmarking, and learning from peers and best practice leaders

Final draft Page 4 July 2013



64
Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy
Shadow year
During the board’s shadow year, four priority areas were identified as workstreams based on
areas of common interest and high local need. These workstreams provided a basis to test
and develop new relationships and ways of working. The learning from this work has shaped
our priorities going forward.

The four areas, alongside a summary of key achievements during the shadow year, were:

Prevention and reduction of alcohol-related misuse

Supported by the development of a borough-wide alcohol strategy, key resulting activity
included the expansion of NHS checks at GPs, the roll-out of training on ‘identification and
brief advice’, and action to improve compliance with licensing laws. Rates for hospital stays
for alcohol-related harm for adults and under-18s are both better than the national average.
Key learning from the year includes a recognition of the value of taking a multi-faceted
approach to key issues, from engagement and education across the whole population, to
targeted interventions to support dependent or high-risk drinkers as well as to tackle the
effects of alcohol misuse, such as domestic abuse and anti-social behaviour.

Coping skills, mental health and wellbeing

This strand involved establishing a multi-agency steering group, which developed a
comprehensive cross-cutting strategy, underpinned by ‘10 best buys’ which partners are
working to implement. Key achievements include community activities and programmes such
as an art and sculpture project with Art in the Park, a relaunch of Books on Prescription and
launching the Lambeth and Southwark Wellbeing Network to promote mental health
wellbeing messages across local agencies and communities. Key learning from the year
includes the need to ensure mental health concerns are considered holistically alongside
physical needs, particularly given the high prevalence of mental health problems locally.

Early intervention and families

This strand was taken forward through the local children’s trust and its Children and Young
People’s Plan development, particularly that strategy’s ‘Best Start’ transformation priority.
Highlights of the year include launching the early help locality teams, expanding multi-agency
support from children centres, and influencing the health visiting and school nursing reviews.
Attainment and standards across all ages remain above benchmarks, more young people
are taking up training or employment, and a range of child health outcomes are improving.
Learning from this strand reinforces the need to continue to shift the balance towards more
preventative action, including closer working between health and other services, particularly
at the first signs of difficulty in a child or adult’s life.

Healthy weight and exercise

Key activity in this strand focused on implementing actions from the refresh of the healthy
weight strategy last year, including developing whole-school health promotion alongside the
roll-out of free healthy school meals. In addition, partners have invested in Change 4 Life
Clubs, as well as sports and exercise in the borough’s parks and outdoor spaces. An
expansion of healthy eating and physical activity programmes in children’s centres and early
years has also taken place. Although still high, obesity rates in reception-aged pupils have
fallen over recent years from 14.7% in 2009/10 to 12.1% in 2011/12; rates for year 6 remain
below national benchmarks. Key learning from the year includes the need to harness and
align resources and action from across agencies in order to impact on the borough’s most
intractable challenges.

Final draft Page 5 July 2013



65

Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy
What is health and wellbeing?

Through the work of the board’s shadow year, a range of definitions of health and wellbeing
were identified, along with many approaches to improving it. The board, in developing and
refining its joint strategy over the coming year, intends to more fully explore these definitions
and approaches to test and develop a local position. As a starting point, we take the World
Health Organisation definition of health as “a state of complete physical, mental and social
wellbeing and not merely the absence of disease or infirmity”.

We firmly believe that residents cannot have good health without both mental and physical
health. Health is influenced by socio, economic, environmental and cultural factors, and we
believe that all must be considered and addressed. Wellbeing encompasses broader feelings
of hope, confidence and happiness, for example in feeling positive about today. The New
Economics Foundation developed ‘five ways to wellbeing’, which has underpinned the
board’s workstream in this area. These messages remind us all to: connect, be active, take
notice, keep learning, and give.

Reducing health inequalities and protecting our most vulnerable residents are also central to
the board’s vision. Our approach is underpinned by the evidence and recommendations of
the Marmot Review. This set out the range of factors influencing health and wellbeing and
made six recommendations to improve health and reduce health inequality:

Give every child the best start in life

Enable everyone to maximise their capabilities and have control over their lives
Create fair employment for all

Ensure healthy living standards for all

Create and develop healthy and sustainable places and communities
Strengthen the role and impact of ill health prevention

The diagram below sets out Marmot’s argument that we accumulate positive and negative
impacts on our health and wellbeing during our journey through life. This underpins partners’
commitment in this strategy to work with our stakeholders and communities to create the
conditions throughout people’s lives that enable them to be and stay healthy and well.

Marmot’s Actions across the life course

Areas of action

Sustainable communities and places l

l
[ Healthy Standard of Living |
|

Early Years [| Skills Devel | [ Emp and Work

Accumulation of positivd and negative
effects on health and wellbeing

| Prenal [ Preschool | School [ Training | Employment | Retrement
v Family Building
Life course stages

Final draft Page 6 July 2013




66
Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy
Health and wellbeing in Southwark
This strategy was developed with input from our communities and stakeholders, and is

underpinned by a robust understanding of our communities’ needs. Below is a summary of
these needs; more detailed information can be found at www.southwarkjsna.com

This needs assessment is part of a planning cycle to better understand our communities in
order to inform commissioning and service delivery choices. As outlined in the table below, it
supports commissioners, including partners on the health and wellbeing board, in identifying
how to maximise the impact and value from our limited resources.

What is the point of needs assessment?

Understanding Needs

Structural
Issues
(causes)

Cost-
Neglected effective
opportunities interventions
used widely

Prevention &
resilience for
‘at risk’

Interventions
for which
scaling up is
inefficient

. T COVERAG ~ Hgh '

1
Outcome(s):
(health, well-being, assets)

What does the assessment tell us about local residents’ health?

Southwark is the second-largest inner-London borough by population, with around 285,000
residents. The population has increased over the past ten years by some 37,700, and is
anticipated to grow by around the same again in the decade to 2020. Southwark is also
relatively young, with above national average proportions of adults under 45, as well as a
rising birth rate over recent years which is leading to increasing numbers of under-fives.

A borough of contrasting poverty and wealth

In general, health and wellbeing outcomes are improving for local residents, although
significant inequalities remain. Southwark’s population is ethnically diverse and highly
mobile, and has high levels of deprivation, such as above-London-average proportions of
long-term unemployed, benefits claimants and overcrowding.

As the 12th most deprived borough in the capital, Southwark has London’s highest rate for
health-related out-of-work claims, a higher rate of child poverty than nationally, and more
than double the proportion of pupils claiming a free school meal than national peers. Half the
borough’s residents live in rented accommodation, which is more double the London
average, and the homeless rate is also more than double the national average.

Final draft Page 7 July 2013



67
Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy

There are significant contrasts of poverty and wealth, with deprivation concentrated in the
areas between the more affluent strip close to the river and Dulwich in the south. The
majority of wards in Southwark, for example, appear in the bottom quarter in England for
wellbeing scores, with only three ranking better than the national average for wellbeing.
Maijor health indicators such as mortality and life expectancy have improved, although
significant inequalities are evident across the population, with educational achievement,
access to employment and housing quality varying across council wards, gender and socio-
economic status. The difference in life expectancy, for example, between the worst off and
best off is 9.5 years for men and 6.9 years for women.

Fewer people dying early but inequalities persist

The number of deaths every year is falling, with the borough’s rate now broadly in line with
London’s average. About a third of these deaths are ‘early’ — that is, under the age of 75.
Deaths from cancer have fallen markedly over recent years, but it still accounts for around a
third of early deaths, with circulatory disease accounting for a further quarter.

Despite overall numbers falling, deaths from lung cancer are rising, and the incidence and
mortality for cervical cancer, although improving, remains worse than the national average. In
addition, the death rate for cardiovascular disease is 10% higher than the national average,
Southwark has the sixth-highest death rate from chronic liver disease in London, and
mortality rates from chronic obstructive pulmonary disease are high compared to nationally.

Maijor risk factors in early deaths include smoking, obesity, sedentary lifestyles and poor
management of long term conditions such as hypertension or diabetes, all of which are
impacted by ethnic and socio-economic factors. Southwark has significantly higher numbers
of smoking attributable deaths, and the number of hospital admissions relating to alcohol
misuse has doubled over the past decade in line with national experiences. Environmental
factors too, including the quality of housing, transport and green spaces, impact on people’s
wellbeing. Southwark continues to invest in making more homes safe, warm and dry,
alongside investment in leisure, neighbourhood and outdoor facilities. Employment
opportunities also provide powerful positive health benefits, and locally more adults are
taking up work or basic skills training.

Nearly half of local adults, however, say they do no sport or active recreational pursuits, and
these increasingly sedentary lifestyles are contributing to growing numbers of people with
diabetes — there are estimated to be around 19,500 people with diabetes locally. In addition,
the rates of obesity in childhood remain among the worst in London, although concerted
actions by partners has improved the rates for adults.

Around one in ten adults has hypertension, which is less than half the expected number, and
so points to under-detection, particularly in key groups at higher risk, such as populations of
African origin. There is considerable variation, too, in recorded and expected prevalence for
long term conditions, such as cardiovascular disease, stroke and diabetes, which has
implications for timely identification and treatment. In addition, although breast and cervical
cancer screening rates have improved, they are still low compared to the rest of the country.

Rates of HIV and sexually transmitted diseases are high, and remain significantly below
benchmarks. The HIV cases in Lambeth and Southwark, for example, account for about a
quarter of all cases in England. In addition, in Southwark, on average half of new cases are
diagnosed late.

Poor mental health also has a significant impact on physical health. There is a greater
concentration of mental health need in the centre of the borough than in the north or the
south, corresponding both to higher levels of deprivation, and lower levels of employment. In
addition psychiatric admissions are over three times higher for black populations in
Southwark compared to the rest of the country.

Final draft Page 8 July 2013



68

Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy

Health challenges in childhood

Southwark’s children and young people are in the main in good health. There are, however,
high levels of child poverty, Southwark scores poorly on the index of wellbeing for children,
and infant and child mortality are worse than the national average. In addition, although rates
for key immunisations, such as diphtheria, tetanus, MMR and whooping cough, have
improved in Southwark, they are still lower than for the rest of the country.

Rates of breastfeeding initiation are better than the national average, many parents welcome
the support to be a better parent available locally, and primary pupils are benefitting from a
healthy school meal. Standards across children’s centres and early years providers are good
and improving, but around half of two-year-olds do not receive their health visitor check-up
and the number of three and four year olds taking up their free early education entitlement is
below the London average.

School children are achieving better too, with more pupils reaching expected levels of
education at the end of primary and secondary school than national peers. For older young
people, the proportion of 16-18 year olds who are not in education, employment or training is
better than central London averages, with more supported through apprenticeships and the
Youth Fund. Challenges remain however, with rates of youth offending and teenage
conceptions, although improving, worse than national benchmarks.

There are also high numbers of children on child in need or child protection plans, especially
for extended periods, or being looked after by the local authority. On average, around half of
open child protection plans are for the category of ‘neglect’. Services for vulnerable children
and families continue to provide quality statutory support, as judged by external inspection
and benchmarks.

An ageing population

Southwark has fewer numbers of older people than the rest of London, although this is
predicted to rise — with an extra 900 people aged 85 or over expected by 2020, which is an
increase of nearly 30% on current levels. The number of people with disabilities and learning
difficulties is also rising steadily, with those under 65 years predicted to increase to around
20,000 by 2025. There are high levels of deprivation, with almost half of over-65s claiming
pension credits, which is higher than the London average. Around 11% of older people live in
homes hazardous to health, and a further 12% live in non-decent homes.

An ageing population brings health challenges, with the estimated 12,500 over-65s in
Southwark living with a long term iliness rising to over 17,000 by 2025. The borough has a
higher prevalence of long term conditions for older people than national or London figures,
which may reflect ethnic diversity and higher levels of deprivation. In addition, there are
estimated to be around 1,800 people living with dementia, a figure that is predicted to rise by
around 300 by 2020.

More elderly and vulnerable adults are being supported to live in their own home, while local
reablement support has doubled over the past year and more than 90% of eligible adult
users have a personal budget. Emergency admission rates for the over 75s, however, are
among the worst in the country, and overall satisfaction levels with social care support
services are below national benchmarks.

Final draft Page 9 July 2013



69

Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy
Our priorities and the results we want

Building on the learning and achievements from the shadow year, findings from the needs
assessment and what communities and partners have told us already, we have identified the
following three strategic priority objectives. These will form the starting point for further
consultation and analysis over the coming months to deliver a health and wellbeing strategy
coproduced with our communities and stakeholders for implementation from April 2014.

Priority 1: Giving every child and young person the best start in life
Strengths and opportunities we can build on:

= Improving maternal and infant health outcomes, with good levels of breastfeeding
although more to do to improve take-up of key immunisations

= More children in school and achieving well, with above national average rates of
attainment and improving quality in early years provision

= Above central London average rates of young people in education or employment,
supported by apprenticeships and the Youth Fund

= More being healthier with strong sports and Olympic legacy and year on year more
school children having a healthy school meal

= Rates of youth crime and teenage conceptions falling but still too high

Our work so far has therefore told us we need to do more to:

1. Provide high-quality advice and support services in the early years, and tackle
inequalities in life chances for mothers, babies and toddlers

2. Help parents to raise their children successfully, particularly in troubled and neglectful
families, and continue to keep children and young people safe and in stable homes

3. Keep more children physically and mentally healthy, a healthy weight and doing well
in school

4. Support more young people to succeed into adulthood and education or employment

5. Identify and divert more vulnerable adolescents from risky behaviours or unhealthy
choices, including unsafe sex or relationships, and involvement in crime

Priority 2: Building healthier and more resilient communities and tackling
the root causes of ill health

Strengths and opportunities we can build on:

= Fewer people dying prematurely, with the local death rate now in line with the London
average

= World-leading cancer services, including the integrated cancer centre, supporting
improved care and outcomes for patients

= More people making healthier choices, including falling adult obesity rates, and
having better mental and emotional wellbeing

= More homes warm, safe and dry, more repairs right first time, and more adults taking
up employment and training opportunities

= Improving screening and detection rates across key diseases although prevalence
rates still below expectations

Our work so far has therefore told us we need to do more to:

1. Reduce the number of people dying early, particularly from the most common killers
and long term conditions

2. Improve the quality and availability of advice and education to promote healthier
lifestyles and mental wellbeing in communities and workplaces

Final draft Page 10 July 2013



70

Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy

3.

4.

5.

Spot and act earlier on the signs of ill health, including more diseases being detected
early, and less variation in care between GPs

Help people to change unhealthy behaviours such as smoking, and to better manage
long term conditions

Improve the quality of local housing and neighbourhoods, increase employment
opportunities and help communities flourish

Priority 3: Improving the experience and outcomes for our most
vulnerable residents and enabling them to live more independent lives

Strengths and opportunities we can build on:

Safeguarding and looked after children services rated good with outstanding features
in last year’s Ofsted inspection

High rates of emergency readmission to hospital, and too many people being
admitted to residential and nursing care homes, although older people’s programme
supporting earlier identification and provision of support in community

More elderly and vulnerable adults accessing reablement support and personal
budgets, alongside revamp of day services

More streamlined pathways and investment in earlier identification and support for
dementia care helping more people live more independently for longer, alongside
world class clinical and academic research and development

Children and young people with a special educational need or a disability achieving
well, but insufficient numbers accessing integrated support or a personal budget

Our work so far has therefore told us we need to do more to:

1.

2.

Continue to safeguard vulnerable children and adults, ensuring they have a safe and
stable home close to their communities, including more children adopted

Provide more services in community settings, reducing the need for specialist or
acute support across a range of needs and areas

Enable more residents to lead independent and fulfilling lives for longer and enjoy
good mental wellbeing

Give users and carers a seamless, personalised experience, enabling them to have
more choice and control over their life, death and support services

Improve people’s wellbeing, resilience and satisfaction with the services they receive

Final draft Page 11 July 2013



71

Southwark’s 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy
Measuring progress

Outcomes of red box analysis to come on Friday 19 July, which will provide initial list of
indictors as basis for board scorecard.

Final draft Page 12 July 2013



72

Agenda Item 10

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
10. Open 31 July 2013 Health and Wellbeing Board
Report title: Developing a Board Performance Management

Framework

Wards or groups affected: | All

From: Kerry Crichlow, Director of Strategy and

Commissioning

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.

The purpose of this paper is to outline the proposed process to develop a
performance management framework for the board and the joint health and
wellbeing strategy. This will include identifying shared measures that will form
the basis for measuring the impact of the board going forward.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.

The board is requested to:

a) Approve the process to establish the board’s performance management
framework in the context of the joint health and wellbeing strategy.

b) Agree to use the outcomes of the ‘red box’ analysis as the basis for
developing the board’s performance framework and further needs
assessment.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.

There are a range of outcomes frameworks governing services in the health and
wellbeing system — NHS, public health and adult social care. In addition, clinical
commissioning groups operate under an outcomes indicator set which is
grouped under the NHS outcomes domains, and children’s services are
governed by both NHS domains and other indicator sets such as those
responding to the Munro Review. A wide range of indicators overlap two or more
frameworks, and the Department of Health has committed to further aligning
frameworks to support greater integration across services and outcomes.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

4.

In responding to board members’ commitment that the work of the board,
including through the joint health and wellbeing strategy, does not duplicate
existing agency strategies and arrangements, it is proposed that a select number
of indicators are used to track the delivery of shared priorities.

The proposed indicators have been identified using a public health analysis tool
known as the ‘red box’. This maps key indicators and domains according to
performance trend, population coverage and cost burden in order to identify
those indicators that with improvement can make the most difference to the

1



73

health and wellbeing of residents.

6. The initial analysis is attached as appendix 1. It is proposed the indicators in the
‘red box’ form the basis of work to develop both the board’s performance
management framework and further needs assessment to underpin the
development and actions for the joint health and wellbeing strategy.

Policy implications

7. The proposed performance management arrangements will support the board in
holding partners to account against agreed shared priorities. It will also form the
basis for on-going needs analysis and community engagement topics in order to
develop the next joint health and wellbeing strategy.

Community and equalities impact statement

8. Performance in select ‘red box’ indicators suggests a strong correlation between
outcomes and inequalities. It is likely that further needs assessment will identify
difference in outcomes in these areas between different groups and sections of
our communities, including those with protected characteristics. In identifying
actions to redress these findings, it is likely to support increased outreach and
engagement of relevant groups. Where possible this will be undertaken in a
coproduced way with communities and stakeholders.

Legal implications

9. There are no legal implications contained within this report.

Financial implications

10. There are no financial implications contained within this report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Background Papers Held At Contact
None
APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix 1 The ‘red box’ of health outcomes in Southwark




74

AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Kerry Crichlow, Director of Strategy and Commissioning
Report Author | Elaine Allegretti, Head of Strategy, Planning and Performance
Version | Final
Dated | 22 July 2013
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance and No No
Corporate Services
Strategic Director of Children’s and Yes Yes
Adults’ Services
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 22 July 2013




75

The ‘Red box’ of health outcomes in Southwark

APPENDIX 1

Cost burden

Performance/provision area or issue of concern

Performance good or improving, with high cost burden

Life expectancy — males

Deaths from chronic obstructive pulmonary disorder
Early deaths: heart disease and cancer

Smoking related deaths

Excess winter deaths

Infant mortality

Child poverty

Breast feeding initiation

Substance misuse

Smoking prevalence

|Healthy eating/obesity in adults

Alcohol-related hospital admissions

|Children’s centres standards

Standards and attainment in early years and schools
'Young people not in education, employment or training
Adults with learning difficulties in settled accommodation
Community engagement including residents and business
Neighbourhood regeneration

Performance good or improving, with low cost burden

Life expectancy — females
Personal budgets take-up
ake-up or reablement services
dult safeguarding
Breast and cervical cancer screening coverage
ooth decay in children
Pupil absence
Use of temporary accommodation
ccess to leisure and cultural facilities
Satisfaction with parks and green spaces

Performance declining or below benchmarks, with low
cost burden

Low birth weight babies
Hospital admission of <18 year olds due to injuries
Screening/detection of long term condition (cancer, diabetes,
uptake of health checks)
Emergency readmission within 30 days of discharge
Injuries due to falls in elderly (particularly men)
Road safety

ulnerable adults in employment (learning difficulties and
mental health)
Residents feeling safe on streets




76

Agenda Item 11

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
11. Open 31 July 2013 Health and Wellbeing Board
Report title: Strategic Conversation — The Local Case for
Integration

Wards or groups affected: | All

From: Romi Bowen, Strategic Director of Children’s and

Adults’ Services

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.

The purpose of this paper is to give Southwark’s health and wellbeing board
partners an opportunity to discuss their respective organisation’s parameters,
drivers and position on integration.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.

The board is requested to:

a) Share local thinking and developments in their respective organisations
regarding integration

b)  Agree a common set of principles and values for considering integration as
a health and wellbeing system

c) Identify opportunities and/or areas in which the board wishes to test this
thinking through this year’s board work programme.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.

Recent and ongoing reforms of the health and care system are directed at
enabling local areas to increase commissioning of integrated care. With a
statutory duty to promote integration at a local level, health and wellbeing boards
are seen as one of the key local bodies for developing a shared vision across
health, public health, social care and local providers for how integrated services
can be developed to better meet local needs.

Integrated care and support has been defined nationally through the National
Voices programme as statements such as: “I can plan my care with people who
work together to understand me and my carer(s), allowing me control, and
bringing together services to achieve the outcomes important to me.” Local
areas are expected to build on these definitions to articulate what ‘good’ looks
like for their residents and shape and challenge local services, while taking
advantage of a range of freedoms and flexibilities developed through legislation
to deliver innovation.

As set out in other agenda items, the opportunities presented by Southwark and
Lambeth Integrated Care, the Winterbourne Review and proposals for changes
to primary care, are all examples of where the board may wish to consider and
test local thinking to integrated care in the local area.

1



77

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

6.

Integration can take many forms from virtual teams to a single organisational
structure, and there is no single model nationally. Integration presents a range of
complex governance challenges to organisations including commissioner and
provider distinction, legal and financial modelling and viability, workforce
responsibilities and risk management. Integration is not an end in itself; rather a
means to an end, one which sits within a complex network of governance
arrangements.

These complex arrangements can sometimes, but do not necessarily, need to
take place to deliver some of the key benefits associated with integration. These
include timely and effective information sharing, co-location of staff, capitated
funding and resources, and shared pathways and delivery of services.

In considering future integration developments, the board may want to consider
opportunities across borough boundaries, treatment areas or cohorts of
residents with similar needs such as those with a specific condition or similar
age. In addition, opportunities may exist where there are services under
significant financial strain, or where service interfaces can be built on to deliver
further improvements to the patient experience.

Policy implications

9.

10.

The development of this programme needs to be considered in the broader
context of developments in this area. This includes planned legislation including
the Care Bill and Children and Families Bill, as well as inspection frameworks for
children’s, adults’ and health, and the changing financial landscape across all
partners. The governance for these developments should be reflected through
the board’s statutory responsibilities and work programme.

The board may wish to consider how it develops thinking in this area in the
context of the shared values and principles contained in the joint health and
wellbeing strategy. In particular, this could include consideration of how to shift
the balance of resources towards more preventative care, reducing inequalities,
equipping the workforce, and choosing evidence-based practice.

Community and equalities impact statement

11.

Any areas agreed for exploring integration will undergo an impact assessment to
ensure that decisions do not adversely affect any statutory groups with protected
characteristics or sections of the community. This work will build on the joint
strategic needs assessment and consultation evidence. The conclusions on any
such assessments will be used to challenge and finalise any agreed
development and delivery.



Legal implications

78

12. There are no legal implications contained within this report. Any actions or
decisions flowing from it may have legal implications, and these would be
presented to the board for consideration at the appropriate point.

Financial implications

13. There are no specific financial implications contained within this report. Any
actions or decisions flowing from it may have financial implications, and these
would be presented to the board for consideration at the appropriate point.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Background Papers Held At Contact
None
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Local case for integration dashboard
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Romi Bowen, Strategic Director of Children’s and Adults’
Services,
Report Author | Elaine Allegretti, Head of Strategy, Performance and Planning,
Version | Final
Dated | 19 July 2013
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance and No No
Corporate Services
Strategic Director of Children’s and Yes Yes
Adults’ Services
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 19 July 2013




Dashboard — The local case for integration

National and local policy and performance drivers for change

Appendix 1

National statutory and legislative frameworks.... National statutory and legislative frameworks....
National shared commitment to integrated care and support Child wellbeing Ofsted inspection frameworks Working Together statutory guidance
;In;%%rgted care and support to be the ‘norm models of mtegra!hl(])‘nl;l expectation that further « Children Act 2004 requires a « Draft framework for children’s services « Replaces initial and core social care
. ),Z\d " f National Voices’ definiti d pioneer waves wili follow = local authority and its children’s focuses on offer of ‘early help’ when assessments with a locally designed single
option of National voices: detinition an * Develop, with pioneer localities, a new way partners to cooperate to improve concerns are first identified and resulting in assessment
narrative on integration of measuring people’s experience of wellbeing of children in area improved outcomes « Requires early help services to be targeted on
* Appoint 10 ‘pioneer” localities to test new integrated care and support « Child Poverty Act 2010 duty on « Children’s centre inspection framework need and result in improved outcomes
a local authority and partners also has strong focus on provision of * Focus on early help assessments being
Care Bill Funding changes to work together to minimise effective early help coordinated and not delivered piecemeal
socio-economic disadvantage » Expectation that school pupil premium is * Like Children and Families Bill, emphasis on
» Redraws entitlement to assessment for users and * NHS budget settlement for children in their area used to overcome barriers to learning child being at centre of assessment
carers based on need includes increased pooled health
* Duty to prevent, reduce or delay need for support and social care fund of £3.8bn
« Duty to provide preventative advice and guidance, nationally Key local performance aregas O{: concern... Loca“y ag lfeed visions and s’cra’cegies....
including to those not eligible for support, and to consider » Under the NHS directions on
what support would delay need for support payments to local authorities, + Children’s social care referral, re-referral and adoption rates Children and Young People’s Plan — Best Start
» Duty to provide all adults with eligible needs with a funding is transferred to support » Although improving, high rates of teenage conceptions, young transformation commitment
personal budget adult social care and reduce offenders, domestic abuse, and school exclusions
« Stronger entitlements for carers, and scope for adults’ demand for acute * Low take-up of low-income two-year-old, + Children and families access local, good-quality childhood
assessment frameworks to be applied to under 18s provision; locally three-and four year-old education entitlements, provision that meets their needs
+ Duty to ensure sufficiency of provision this amounts . and health visitor check-up » Timely and effective early help prevents need escalating
» Places safeguarding adults boards on statutory footing to £5.6m Frail Families + Low take-up of key child immunisations » Flexible, holistic early help reduces the risk experienced by
and early * Poor rates for low birth weight, infant vulnerable or troubled children and families
Loca”y agreed visions and s’crategies.... e|der|y and mortality and maternal mental health
. years * High rates of child poverty
adults with
Council Plan commitment: CCG priority areas include: muItlpIe and
» Support vulnerable people to live * Better outcomes for people . ) ) )
independent, safe and healthy lives by with long term conditions com plex Chlldren, Na‘thhal SfaJ(UJ(OYy ar)d leng[aJ(lVG ﬁ'a meworks....
iving them more choice and control + Outpatient services that
gvergt’heir care enhagce patient experience Iong term young people Children and Families Bill Nationally agreed Winterbourne Concordat
« Develop well-integrated, conditions and adults ' ' ' o
Adult social care priorities: high-quality urgent care . * Local authorities and CCGs must * Review care for people with challenging behaviours in
» Maximise people’s choice and control * Support more people to with SEN or jointly plan and commission provision inpatient assessment and treatment homes, with view to
through provision of personal budgets stay healthy and prevent ill health dlsablllty in education, health and care plans moving to more community based provision if appropriate
* Provide effective support for people  Improve outcomes for people » SEN statement and learning difficulty by June 2014
to live in their own home and shift with mental health needs assessment replaced with a single » From April 2013, joint commissioning plans for health,
balance of care from residential care assessment and plan up to age 25 housing and care support services for children, young
» Expand reablement services SLIC vision: * All families with an integrated plan people and adults with challenging behaviour, with a
* Transform day services *» The people of Lambeth and Southwark will be have right to request personal budget presumption towards use of pooled budgets
* Deliver charter of rights for all users healthier and remain more independent, and have a * Involvement of users and parents * Ensure sufficiency of ‘right’ services for all children, young
 Improve the experience of all carers better, more coordinated experience of care, and we required in local offer, assessments people and adults with learning disabilities or autism who
in the support they receive from the will increase the value of our spend on health and and plans, and personal budgets have mental health conditions or challenging behaviour
local authority social care Locally ag reed + All areas to publish a local offer » Ensure assessment and care planning is person-centred,
.. * Extension of right to tribunal rights up with full child, young person, family or adult participation
VIslons and to 25 years old in relation to education « Plan transition to adult services better and earlier
Key local performance areas of concern... strategies
* Social care-related quality of life, and carer- * Proportion of service users feeling safe Key local per(:ormance
reported quality of life « Proportion of adults with learning disabilities Children and Young People’s Plan — Choice Council Plan ][
+ Emergency re-admission rates within 30 days  or mental health concerns who live in their own and Control transformation commitment commitment: 4r€gs or concern...
« Patient experience of GP, GP out of hours or home or with their family
dental services « High incidence and mortality for key cancers, * Children with complex needs have a quality, * Increase the proportion « Proportion of people who use services who feel
« Overall satisfaction of service users with their ~ and low cancer screening coverage integrated education, health and care plan of people with learning they have control over their daily life
care and support, and proportion of people « High mortality from key diseases and low + Families take control and make real choices disabilities who are « Proportion of adults with learning disabilities in
feeling supported to manage their condition prevalence of key causes of early mortality about their support supported to live at home, paid employment
« High rates of admission to residential or « Variability of primary care outcomes and * Young people and families have increased measured by percentage « Overall satisfaction of people who use services
nursing care homes quality of care independence and resilience in settled accommodation with their care and support

6.



This page is intentionally blank



HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2013/14

NOTE: Amendments/queries to Everton Roberts, Constitutional Team, Tel: 020 7525 7221

Name No of Name No of
copies copies

Health and Wellbeing Board Members Officers

Andrew Bland 1 Elaine Allegretti 1

Romi Bowen 1 Kerry Crichlow 1

Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle 1 Norman Coombe 1

Dr Patrick Holden 1

Councillor Peter John 1

Eleanor Kelly 1 Others

Gordon McCullough 1

Catherine McDonald 1 Robin Campbell, Press Office

Professor John Moxham 1 Everton Roberts, Constitutional Officer 11

Fiona Subotsky 1

John Sutherland 1

Ruth Wallis 1

Dr Amr Zeineldine 1

Total: 40
Others
Councillor Rebecca Lury 1
Councillor David Noakes 1

Group Offices

Chris Page, Cabinet Office 1
Laura Kavanagh, Opposition Group Office 1
Press

Southwark News 1
South London Press 1

Members of Parliament

Harriet Harman, MP 1
Tessa Jowell, MP 1
Simon Hughes, MP 1

Corporate Management Team

Deborah Collins 1
Gerri Scott 1
Duncan Whitfield 1

Dated: 7 June 2013




	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	6 Recent policy and budget updates
	Appendix 1: Health and wellbeing policy and budget updates up to July 2013
	Appendix 2: Summary table of the duties and powers introduced by the Health and Social Care Act 2012 relevant to JSNAs and JHWSs

	7 Winterbourne View Stocktake
	Appendix 1: Letter to Health and Wellbeing Board Chairs from Norman Lamb
	Appendix 2: Southwark™s Winterbourne View Stocktake
	Appendix 3: Southwark Action Plan

	8 Southwark and Lambeth Integrated Care Developments
	9 Developing the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy
	Appendix 1: Draft 2013/14 joint health and wellbeing strategy

	10 Developing a Board Performance Management Framework
	Appendix 1: The ‚red box™ of health outcomes in Southwark

	11 Strategic Conversation - The Local Case for Integration
	Appendix 1: Local case for integration dashboard

	
	Health and Wellbeing Board Distribution List 2013-14


